Historical Jordan Family Addresses

Table of Contents

Version: Thursday, October 17, 2	019
Introduction	2
Steward Family Introduction	7
Holloway Family Introduction	10
John Isaac and Sarah (Richman) Steward's Addresses	11
Joseph John and Elizabeth (Holloway) Steward's Addresses	14
Charles Hooper Steward's Addresses	19
Scholdberg and Jordan Family Introduction	23
Knut Oscar and Elizabeth P. Scholdberg's Addresses	27
Charles Scholdberg Jordan's Addresses	30
James and Elizabeth P. Jordan's Addresses	36
Elizabeth P. Jordan's Addresses	39
James Oscar and Margaret J. Jordan's Addresses	43
James Oscar Jordan's Addresses	50
Margaret J. Jordan's Addresses	53
Robert and Margaret J. Graham's Addresses	56
Herbert A. and Elizabeth M. Jordan's Addresses	61
Elizabeth M. Jordan's Addresses	73
James Henry and Selena Jordan's Addresses	75
City and Neighborhood Locations and Descriptions	81

City Directories83

Introduction

This document contains historic addresses of our Jordan, Scholdberg and Steward ancestors and is available on *Our Jordan Family Web Pages* as part of our Jordan family history. This listing is restricted to deceased families or members of our Jordan, Scholdberg and Steward family lines.

For ease of use, the above <u>Table of Contents</u> includes active links along with a simplified genealogy chart to assist in selecting items of interest. Merely touch the line or page number to move to a section of interest.

An off-line document called *Contemporary Jordan Family Addresses* contains addresses of some additional descendants who are still living and thus were not included in the *Historical Jordan Family Addresses*. To date all entries are in my own family line.

Following are *Historical Jordan Family Addresses* for three family surnames that led to our current Jordans all of whom are part of *The Jordan Story*. These *Addresses* begin with the John Isaac and Sarah Steward Family of Poplar, England and include some of their descendants; one branch of which led to our Scholdbergs and Jordans of Poplar and later our Jordans of Chicago.

The key families are:

- 1. The Steward Family
- 2. The Scholdberg/Jordan Family

Addresses were obtained from a number of sources including but not limited to *Baptism Records*, *Marriage Records*, *Census Records*, and *Death Records*, and *City Directories*. The resulting *Address Records* listing thus represents a chronology that show when and where various events took place during the lives of our ancestors.

The *Address Lists* are organized around families and thus the various records that are indexed in the above *Table of Contents* are titled by either the name of a family (husband and wife) or an individual if unmarried including widow, widower. Addresses for husband and wife before marriage can be found with their parents. Included also is a section which provides descriptions and locations of the various cities and neighborhoods associated with our ancestors.

Spellings of names and places vary for different records and sometimes individuals changed some part of their names or used nicknames or abbreviations. In the transcriptions that follows, the names are transcribed as they were recorded in the original record source.

In order to help preserve our Jordan family history and to make that history more widely available, *Our Jordan Family Web Pages* was created in the early years of the 21st century.

While quite successful in its goals, it became clear with the passage of time, that a web site with many hundreds of pages was not easy to print or to electronically download. Thus in the later part of the first decade of the 21st century, I began to compile various categories of information

such as Jordan Family Addresses, Jordan Family Census Records, Jordan Genealogy Source Records, Oscar Scholdberg's Voyages, and the Jordan Stories into pdf documents.

Such pdf files will make it easier to download files for preservation on our many computers and they will also allow much easier printing of pages and for studied analysis as desired. As part of this effort, a <u>Jordan PDF Downloads</u> web page was created. From this page, all currently available pdf's from <u>Our Jordan Family Web Pages</u> can be accessed.

You are encouraged to download the various Jordan, Scholdberg, and Steward pdf files, not only for your own study but to also help preserve for future generations hard to obtain data and information about our common Jordan, Scholdberg and Steward origins and history. Files are updated every once in a while, and checking about once a year is a reasonable frequency. Version dates are shown at the beginning of the *Table of Contents*.

You may have noted that the current file is quite lengthy and contains information for not only the Jordans but also the Stewards and Scholdbergs. While it might have made sense to focus this document on one family or a family line with the same surname, my worry was that there would have been a proliferation of pdf files. Many scattered files and associated updates would make it harder to find and save all the related and connected information. Thus all have been placed within the current file.

File Information

Master File Name: Addresses Jordan Historical

Author: Dave Jordan

Body and Body Lists Style Color: Lead

Table of Contents Color: Lead

Notes Color: Lead Creation Date: 8/3/2010

Modified: 1/3/2012, 7/23/2012, 11/14/2012, 10/11/2017, 8/23/19,

10/17/19

Contact

If you wish to comment, add information or just say hello, please contact <u>Dave Jordan</u> at <u>digenealogy@me.com</u>.

What's New

Going forward it is intended to briefly describe what major items were added since the last version of this document.

- 10/17/2019: Updated information for Robert A. and Margaret Graham's Addresses and Margaret J. Jordan's Addresses as a result of their Naturalization Papers and Process and dates of marriage for her daughter Florence's wedding and son Arthur's wedding.
- 2. 10/9/19: Updated information for Knut Oscar and Elizabeth P. Scholdberg's Addresses as a result of information on burial record of son Charles Edward in 1872.
- 3. 8/23/19: Added information for John Isaac and Sarah (Richman) Steward Addresses for 1841 and 1842 due to the birth and death of daughter Eliza Steward.
- 4. 8/23/19: Updated information for John Isaac and Sarah (Richman) Steward Address for 1854.
- 5. 8/23/19: Added Joseph John and Elizabeth (Holloway) Steward's Address for 1860.
- 8/23/19: Updated Herbert A. and Elizabeth M. Jordan's Addresses for 1946, 1956,1963 and 1984; Knut Oscar and Elizabeth Priscilla Scholdberg's Addresses for 1868, 1870 and 1872; Early James Oscar Scholdberg Addresses for 1868-1880; and Charles Scholdberg Jordan's Addresses for 1873-1880.
- 7. 8/23/19: Added information to the James and Elizabeth Jordan Addresses from James Henry Jordan's School Records for 1884 and 1887.
- 8. 10/11/2017: Miscellaneous format updates.
- 9. 8/8/17: Updated Charles Jordan's 1918 information based on Draft Registration, including Elizabeth P. Jordan's address for 1918 as she was the attester.
- 10. 8/2/2015: Added 1871 Death Information for Mary Elizabeth Scholdberg, spelled as Scholdburg on Death Record.
- 11. 6/17/2013: Updated Herbert and Elizabeth Jordan's 1918 information based on Draft Registration.
- 12. 6/10/2013: Updated Jordan Family Information for Edward A. Jordan.
- 13. 11/14/2012: Updates to the Robert A. and Margaret J. Grahams's Address List, and the James Oscar Jordan Address List due to input from the 1940 Census..
- 14. 7/23/2012: Added Steward, Holloway, Scholdberg and Jordan Genealogies, City and Neighborhood Locations and Descriptions chapter; City Directories chapter. Various minor editorial updates.

- 15. 6/10/2012: Update to the Herbert A. and Elizabeth M. Jordan's Address List due to input from the 1940 Census.
- 16. 1/3/2012: Primarily formatting changes and fixes of a few typo's.
- 17. 8/3/2010: Historical Jordan Family Addresses creation date.

File Connections

As follows are other files that connect with *Historical Jordan Family Addresses*. All are available at *Jordan PDF Downloads* as individual pdf documents with titles and file names as listed below.

1. The Jordan Story

File: Stories_Jordan.pdf

Summary: The Jordan Story provides a written history of the origins of our Jordan family. As part of this story there are many appendices and sections.

2. Historical Jordan Family Addresses

File: Addresses_Jordan_Historical.pdf

Summary: Contains chronological address listings for various families in the Jordan/Steward/Scholdberg line. Linkage: Elizabeth Priscilla Steward 1st married Knut Oscar

Scholdberg and after his death she married James Jordan.

3. Jordan Family Census Records

File: Census_Jordan_Historical.pdf

Summary: Contains census transcriptions for various families in the Jordan/Steward/Scholdberg line.

Linkage: Elizabeth Priscilla Steward 1st married Knut Oscar Scholdberg and after his death she married James Jordan.

4. Jordan Family Immigration and Citizen Records

File: Records_Immigration_Jordan.pdf

Summary: Contains immigration records such as ship arrival records and citizen records, such as naturalization and voter registration records transcriptions for various families in the Jordan/Steward/Scholdberg line.

Linkage: Elizabeth Priscilla Steward 1st married Knut Oscar Scholdberg and after his death she married James Jordan.

Steward Family Introduction

As follows are our *Steward Family Addresses*. After the *Steward Family Addresses* are our *Scholdberg and Jordan Family Addresses*.

Our Steward Family Genealogy follows to provide an index to our various Steward families.

Address listings are included in this document for those families with red checks.

It may be helpful at times to return to the <u>Table of Contents</u> above to find a family of interest rather than scrolling through.

Steward Family Genealogy

- A. **John Isaac Steward** born about 1793-96 in Norfolk County, England; married Sarah Richman on the 26th November 1920 at St. Dunstan in Stepney, England; died after 1851 in Poplar, England. √ **Sarah Richman** born about 1801-1803 in Chatham, Kent County, England; married John Isaac Steward on the 26th November 1920 at St. Dunstan in Stepney, England; probably died 2Q1851 in Poplar, England √
 - I. Robert Melville (or Melvin) Steward born 1821-1824 in Poplar, England; married Jemima Mary Miller on 27 April 1845 at St. Anne in Limehouse, England; died about 1848-1851 Jemima Mary Miller born 1821-1822 in Poplar, England; married Robert Melville (or Melvin) Steward on 27 April 1845 at St. Anne in Limehouse, England
 - 1. Jemima Mary Steward born 26 March 1846 in Poplar, England
 - 2. Louisa Steward born 26 April 1848 in Poplar, England
 - 3. Jemima Mary Miller
 - 4. Henry Steward born about 1853-1854; shown on 1861 census; unknown father as Robert Melville Steward had died by the time of his birth. Tradition at the time was to take the surname of the mother which by then was Jemima Steward.
 - II. Joseph John Steward born between 1824-1826 in Poplar, England; married Elizabeth Holloway on 11 June 1848 at St. Mary's Stratford Bow in Bow, England; died 23 October 1892 in Poplar, England √
 - Elizabeth Holloway between January 1825 and January 1830 in either Poplar or St. Albans, England; married Joseph John Steward on on 11 June 1848 at St. Mary's Stratford Bow in Bow, England; to America on 18 August 1893 and then settled in Chicago; to Madison, Wisconsin about 1907; died 12 April 1908 in Verona, Wisconsin √
 - i. **Elizabeth Priscilla Holloway Steward** born as Elizabeth Priscilla Holloway 27 February 1847 at the Poplar Union Workhouse, Poplar, England; married Knut Oscar

Scholdberg on 24 May 1867 at St. Mary's Stratford Bow in Bow, England; after Knut Oscar Scholdberg died, she married James Jordan √

Knut Oscar Schöldberg born 13 January 1837 in Jämshög, Blekinge, Sweden; christened 17 January 1837 in Jämshög, Blekinge, Sweden; married Elizabeth Priscilla Holloway Steward on 24 May 1867 at St. Mary's Stratford Bow in Bow, England; died 15 November 1875 in Alexandria, Egypt

1. Descendants are listed in <u>Scholdberg and Jordan Family Introduction/Scholdberg Family Genealogy</u>.

Elizabeth Priscilla Holloway Steward Schöldberg married James Jordan on 16 November 1876 at St. Mary's Stratford Bow in Bow, England after Knut Oscar Scholdberg died (see above); to America on 18 August 1893 and then settled in Chicago; temporarily to Madison about 1907-1908, then returned to Chicago; died on 22 April 1931 in Chicago √ James Jordan born about 1845, probably in England; married Elizabeth Priscilla Scholdberg on 16 November

married Elizabeth Priscilla Scholdberg on 16 November 1876 at St. Mary's Stratford Bow in Bow, England; date and place of death unknown; father's name was John Jordan, a farmer in 1876

- 2. Descendant are listed in Scholdberg and Jordan Introduction/*Jordan Family Genealogy*
- ii. Joseph John Steward born 18 June 1849 Poplar, England; immigrated to San Francisco; death date unknown
- iii. Charles Hooper Steward born 27 February 1851 Poplar, England; married Eveline Annie Mathers on 28 September 1876 in Montreal; to Chicago; divorced by 1900; death date unknown √

Eveline Annie Mathers

- 1. Alice Steward
- iv. William [Holloway] Robert Steward born 23 August 1853 in Poplar, England; married Caroline Hoyles on 19 May 1872 at St. Thomas Church in Bethnal Green, England; death date unknown
- v. [Robert] Henry Steward born between 22 March 1858 in Poplar, England; married Mary Ann Smith on 8 March 1881 at St. Jude in Bethnal Green, England; death date unknown
- III. John Isaac Steward born 2 July 1828 in Poplar, England; married Jane Ann Hooper on 5 June 1854 at All Saints in Poplar, England; possibly died about 1Q1865
- IV. Mary Ann Steward born 2 May 1832 in Poplar, England
- V. Elizabeth Sally Steward born 3 October 1836 in Poplar, England

- 1. A January 2008 search of the Free BMD index showed a Sarah Steward who died in Poplar in 2Q1851, volume 2, page 230. This would appear to be our Sarah Steward as it is the only Sarah Steward death in Poplar from 1841 to 1910.
- 2. A January 2008 search of the Free BMD index showed: a) John Steward who died in Poplar in 1Q1865, volume 1c, page 562, and b) John Steward, age 80 who died in Poplar in 3Q1871, volume 1c, page 458. The 80 year old, born about 1791 possibly is our John Isaac Steward. He should also be listed in the 1861 and 1871 census. It might also be that the John Steward who died in 1865 was married to Jane. He would have been about age 35 if this is so.
- 3. A January 2008 search of the Free BMD index showed John Isaac Steward married Jane Ann Hooper 2Q1854, volume 1c, page 1022. The Church record shows that it was on 5 June 1854.
- 4. Three variants have now been seen on Robert Steward's middle name: Melvin, Melville, and Melbourne. It is not clear if he changed it or if there were misunderstandings when it was written.
- 5. Last Update to our Steward Family Genealogy: 7/23/2012.

Holloway Family Introduction

Our *Holloway Family Genealogy* follows to provide an index to our various *Holloway* families.

Address listings are included in this document for those families with red checks.

At this time there are no *Address* listings specific to the *Holloway* family in this document and the *Holloway* genealogy is provided to show the linkage to the *Steward* family.

Holloway Family Genealogy

- A. **Williams Holloway** about 1800 in England; married unknown, probably in England, no other information known.
 - **Unknown Wife**
 - I. Elizabeth Holloway between January 1825 and January 1830 in either Poplar or St. Albans, England; married Joseph John Steward on on 11 June 1848 at St. Mary's Stratford Bow in Bow, England; to America on 18 August 1893 and then settled in Chicago; to Madison, Wisconsin about 1907; died 12 April 1908 in Verona, Wisconsin √
 - **Joseph John** Steward born between 1824-1826 in Poplar, England; married Elizabeth Holloway on 11 June 1848 at St. Mary's Stratford Bow in Bow, England; died 23 October 1892 in Poplar, England √
 - i. Descendants are listed in <u>Steward Family Introduction/</u> <u>Steward Family Genealogy</u>

Notes

1. Last Update to our *Holloway Family Genealogy*: 7/23/2012.

John Isaac and Sarah (Richman) Steward's Addresses

Early John Isaac Steward Locations

Year	Name	Address	City	Occupation	Source	Notes
1793 - 1796	John Isaac Steward		Norfolk County		1841/51 Census	
1797 to 1819	John Isaac Steward					
1820	John Isaac Steward		Hamlet of Poplar		Church Marriage Record	John's Marriage Record for 26 November 1820 indicated that he lived in Poplar.

Early Sarah Richman Locations

Year	Name	Address	City	Occupation	Source	Notes
1801 - 1802	Sarah Richman		Chatham, Kent		1841/51 Census	
1803 to 1819	Sarah Richman					
1820	Sarah Richman		Hamlet of Poplar		Church Marriage Record	Sarah's Marriage Record for 26 November 1820 indicated that she lived in Poplar.

John Isaac and Sarah (Richman) Steward's Addresses

Year	Name	Address	City	Occupation	Source	Notes
1820	John and Sarah Steward		Hamlet of Poplar		Church Marriage Record	John Steward and Sarah Richman were married on the 26th November 1820 at St. Dunstan's, Stepney, County of Middlesex, England.
1821 to 1825	John and Sarah Steward					
1826	John and Sarah Steward		Poplar		Various Records	Son, Joseph was born in Poplar about about 1824-1826.
1828	John and Sarah Steward		Poplar	Shipwright	Baptismal Records	Son John Isaac Steward was born on 2 July 1828. Two sons, Robert Melville Steward and Joseph John Steward were baptized 3 September 1828 at St. Dustan, Stepney. Their Baptismal records state the family lived in Poplar.

Year	Name	Address	City	Occupation	Source	Notes
1832	John and Sarah Steward		Poplar	Shipwright	Baptismal Index	Daughter, Mary Ann Steward was born on 2 May 1832.
1833	John and Sarah Steward		Poplar	Shipwright	Baptismal Index	Son, John Isaac Steward and daughter Elizabeth Sally Steward were baptized at All Saints Poplar on 16 Jan 1833.
1836	John and Sarah Steward		Poplar	Shipwright	Baptismal Index	Daughter, Elizabeth Sally Steward was born on 3 October 1836.
1841	John and Sarah Steward	Nelson Place	Poplar	Shipwright	1841 Census	Sons Joseph, age 15 and John, age 12 and daughter Elizabeth, age 5 were with them. Date of Census was 6 June 1841.
1841	John and Sarah Steward	5 Nelson Court	Poplar	Shipwright	1841 Birth Registra- tion	Daughter, Eliza Steward was born on 2 November 1841.
1842	John and Sarah Steward	2 Nelson Court	Poplar	Shipwright	1842 Death Registra- tion	Daughter, Eliza Steward died on 28 August 1842 of Convulsions.
1844	John and Sarah Steward		Poplar	Shipwright	Baptismal Index	Daughter, Elizabeth Sally Steward was baptized at All Saints Poplar on 27 Nov 1844.
1851	John and Sarah Steward	16 Cottage Row	Poplar	Shipwright	1851 Census	Son John was with them.
1854	John Steward	Jeremiah Street	Poplar	Shipwright	Marriage Record	Son John Isaac Steward married Jane Ann Hooper on 5 June 1854. The son's residence was at Jeremiah Street. It is possible that this was same as his father, John. Note also son Joseph Isaac and wife Elizabeth lived at 3 Jeremiah Street in 1858, possibly earlier. Perhaps this Steward family group was all moving to that Street.

1. Addresses for husband and wife before marriage can be found with their parents addresses for those years. However, at this time both John Steward's parents and Sarah's parents are also unknown.

2. Author/Last Update: <u>Dave Jordan</u>/August 23, 2019

Joseph John and Elizabeth (Holloway) Steward's Addresses

Early Joseph Steward Locations

Year	Name	Address	City	Occupation	Source	Notes
1826	Joseph Steward					Joseph was born in Poplar about about 18251826.
1827 to 1847	Joseph Steward					Presumed same as parents John and Sarah Steward

Early Elizabeth Holloway Locations

Year	Name	Address	City	Occupation	Source	Notes
1825	Elizabeth Holloway		Poplar		Census	Elizabeth was born in Poplar, England about 1825.
1826 to 1846	Elizabeth Holloway					
1847	Elizabeth Holloway	Poplar Union Workhouse	Poplar		Birth Record	Elizabeth Priscilla Holloway was born 27 February 1847 at the Poplar Union Workhouse. Elizabeth Holloway was listed as her mother. No father was listed.

Joseph John and Elizabeth (Holloway) Steward's Addresses

Year	Name	Address	City	Occupation	Source	Notes
1848	Joseph and Elizabeth Steward			Rigger	Marriage Record	Joseph Steward married Elizabeth Holloway 11 June 1848 in Poplar at St. Mary's Stratford Bow.
1849	Joseph John and Elizabeth Steward	13 William Street	Poplar	Rigger	Birth Record	Son Joseph John Steward was born 18 June 1849.
1850						
1851	Joseph John and Elizabeth Steward	12 Chrisp Street	Poplar	Labourer	Birth Record	Son Charles Hooper Steward was born 27 Feb 1851.
1851	Joseph John and Elizabeth Steward		Poplar	Labourer	Baptismal Record	Daughter Elizabeth Priscilla Steward was baptized 19 March 1851
1851	Joseph John and Elizabeth Steward		Poplar	Labourer	Baptismal Record	Son Joseph John Steward was baptized 19 March 1851.
1851	Joseph John and Elizabeth Steward		Poplar	Labourer	Baptismal Record	Son Charles Hooper Steward was baptized 19 March 1851.

Year	Name	Address	City	Occupation	Source	Notes
1851	Joseph and Elizabeth Steward	12 Chrisp Street	Poplar	Labourer	1851 Census	Census taken 30 March 1851.
1852						
1853	Joseph John and Elizabeth Steward	12 Chrisp Street	Poplar	Labourer	Birth Record	Son William Robert Steward was born 23 Aug 1853.
1854						
1855						
1856						
1857						
1858	Joseph John and Elizabeth Steward	3 Jeremiah Street	Poplar	Rigger's Labourer	Birth Record	Son Henry Steward was born 22 Mar 1858.
1859						
1860	Joseph and Elizabeth Steward	Augusta Street	Poplar		Baptismal Record	23 Dec 1860 Baptismal Date for Henry Steward born 22 Mar 1858 and William Steward born 23 Aug 1853. Source EoLFHS Tower Hamlets Trinity Chapel Baptism Index 1842-1922.
1861						
1862						
1863						
1864						
1865						
1866						
1867						
1868						
1869						
1870						
1871	Joseph and Elizabeth Steward	20 Wade Street	Poplar	Stevedores Labourer	1871 Census	
1872	Joseph and Elizabeth Steward	20 Wade	Poplar	Stevedore	Marriage Record	Son William Holloway Steward married Caroline Hoyles on May 19, 1872. William's residence at the time was 20 Wade, Poplar.
1873						
1874						
1875						
1876						
1877						

Year	Name	Address	City	Occupation	Source	Notes
1878						
1879						
1880						
1881	Joseph and Elizabeth Steward	20 Wade	Poplar	Engineer	Marriage Record	Son Robert Henry Steward married Mary Ann Smilth on March 8, 1881. Robert's residence at the time was 20 Wade, Poplar.
1881	Joseph and Elizabeth Steward	20 Wade Street	Poplar	Dock Laborer	1881 Census	
1882						
1883						
1884						
1885						
1886						Daughter Elizabeth Priscilla Jordan, son James Henry Jordan, and perhaps her husband are shown living at 20 Wade on James Henry Jordan October 31, 1886 Baptismal Record. However, other information implies husband James Jordan may have passed away by this time.
1887						
1888						
1889						
1890						
1891	Joseph and Elizabeth Steward	20 Wade Street	Poplar	General Laborer	1891 Census	
1892	Joseph Steward	20 Wade Street	Poplar	Rigger	Death Record	Joseph Steward died on 23 October 1892.

Elizabeth Steward's Addresses

Year	Name	Address	City	Occupation	Source	Notes
1893	Elizabeth Steward		Poplar			
1893	Elizabeth Steward				Ship Arrival Record	Elizabeth P. Jordan, Elizabeth Steward, Charles H. Jordan and James H. Jordan arrived Ellis Island on 18 August1893.
1894					Chicago City Directory	No Chicago Directory listing.
1895						
1896					Chicago City Directory	No Chicago Directory listing.
1897	Elizabeth Steward	1453 Fillmore	Chicago		Chicago Directory	James O. Jordan (electrician), Mrs. Elizabeth Jordan are at 1453 Fillmore. There is a Charles Jordan (electrician) at 453 Fillmore which might be a typo. Assumes Elizabeth Steward lived with her daughter Elizabeth Jordan.
1898						
1899						
1900	Elizabeth Steward	1153 W. 13th	Chicago		Chicago City Directory	Elizabeth Jordan (widow Oscar), Charles H. Jordan (fireman), and James H. Jordan (electrician) are at this address. Assumes Elizabeth Steward lived with her daughter Elizabeth Jordan.
1900	Elizabeth Stewart	1153 W. 13th	Chicago		1900 Census	Elizabeth Jordan, her son Chas. Jordan, her son James Henry Jordan, her mother Elizabeth Stewart, and her brother Chas Stewart lived at 1153 W. 13th. Note Stewart not Steward was shown.
1901	Elizabeth Steward	1153 W. 13th	Chicago		Chicago City Directory	Assumes Elizabeth Steward lived with her daughter Elizabeth Jordan.
1902	Elizabeth Steward	1153 W. 13th	Chicago		Chicago City Directory	Assumes Elizabeth Steward lived with her daughter Elizabeth Jordan.

Year	Name	Address	City	Occupation	Source	Notes
1903	Elizabeth Steward	1153 W. 13th	Chicago		Chicago City Directory	Assumes Elizabeth Steward lived with her daughter Elizabeth Jordan.
1904	Elizabeth Steward	1153 W. 13th	Chicago		Chicago City Directory	Assumes Elizabeth Steward lived with her daughter Elizabeth Jordan.
1905	Elizabeth Steward	1153 W. 13th	Chicago		Chicago City Directory	Assumes Elizabeth Steward lived with her daughter Elizabeth Jordan.
1906						
1907	Elizabeth Steward	1150 Jennifer St.	Madison		Madison Directory and Poor House Records	Assumes Elizabeth Steward lived with her daughter Elizabeth Jordan.
1907	Elizabeth Steward	Dane County Poor House	Verona		Poor House Records	Elizabeth Steward was admitted to the Dane County Poor House in Verona on 21 June 1907. Poor House Record indicates her daughter Elizabeth Jordan lives at 1150 Jennifer.
1908	Elizabeth Steward	Dane County Poor House	Verona		Death Record	Elizabeth died 12 April 1908 at the Dane County Poor House in Verona, Wisconsin.

- 1. Addresses for husband and wife before marriage can be found with their parents addresses for those years. Joseph Steward's parents are John and Sarah Steward. Elizabeth's father is William Holloway.
- 2. Author/Last Update: Dave Jordan/August 23, 2019

Charles Hooper Steward's Addresses

Year	Name	Address	City	Occupation	Source	Notes
1851	Charles Hooper Steward	12 Chrisp Street	Poplar	Laborer	Birth Record and 1851 Census	Charles Hooper Steward was born 27 Feb 1851
1851 to early 1870s	Charles Hooper Steward					Presumed to be the same address as his parents.
1876	Charles Hooper Steward		Montreal		Montreal Daily Star	Montreal Daily Star notice for a marriage between Charles Hooper Steward and Eveline Annie Mathers on Sept. 28, 1876.
1877 to 1880s	Charles Hooper Steward		Montreal			
1881	Charles and Evelyn Stuart	St. James Ward	Montreal		1881 Canada Census	No Street address given in Census. Spelling of Steward is Stuart, but several particulars match: age is 30 which is correct, place of birth is England for Charles and US for wife, religion is Protestant, spelling of wife's name is an Evelyn vs. Eveline, There is a child named Anne, 4 years old. It is believed this is our Charles Steward.
1880						It is unknown how long Charles Hooper Steward stayed in Montreal. The 1900 Chicago Census indicates that Charles Steward immigrated in 1880 to the USA, but 1881 Montreal Census indicates it would be late 1881 at the soonest.
1880					Chicago City Directory	No Charles Stewards listed.
1881					Chicago City Directory	No Charles Stewards listed.
1882	Charles Steward				Chicago City Directory	Charles Steward (trimmer) 328, 22nd is only Charles Steward listed.

Year	Name	Address	City	Occupation	Source	Notes
1883	Charles Steward	560 S. Jefferson	Chicago	Engineer	Chicago City Directory	
1884	Charles Steward	21 Brown	Chicago	Engineer	Chicago City Directory	This is the only Charles Steward shown. Occupation matches that of 1893 listing, which appears to be our Charles Steward.
1885					Chicago City Directory	
1886					Chicago City Directory	
1887					Chicago City Directory	
1888	Charles Steward				Chicago City Directory	There is a Charles Steward (tuckpointer) at 192 Forquer. It is not known if this is our Charles Steward. No likely Charles Stewarts.
1889	Charles Steward				Chicago City Directory	There is a Charles Steward (porter) at 1829 Butterfield and a Charles Steward (tuckpointer) at 192 Forquer. It is not known if either of these are our Charles Steward. No likely Charles Stewarts.
1890	Charles Steward	1182 Harvard	Chicago	Electrician	Chicago City Directory	First identifiable James Jordan address. Both James Jordan (electrician) and his Uncle Charles Steward (electrician) are at this 1182 Harvard address.
1891	Charles Steward	1243 W. 16th	Chicago	Ironfitter	Chicago City Directory	James Jordan (Electrician) and Charles Steward (Ironfitter) at this address.
1892	Charles Steward	1243 W. 16th	Chicago	Laborer	Chicago City Directory	
1893	Charles Steward	1469 Fillmore	Chicago	Engineer	Chicago City Directory	Same address as our James Jordan in 1895.

Year	Name	Address	City	Occupation	Source	Notes
1894					Chicago City Directory	There are two Charles Stewards, one at 1614 Dearborn and the other a Charles H. Steward (foreman) at 5814 S. Jackson. Both appear unlikely.
1895						
1896					Chicago City Directory	The only Charles Steward is a Charles Steward (clerk) at 2850 Kenmore. This appears unlikely.
1897						
1898						
1899						
1900	Charles Stewert	1153 W. 13th	Chicago	Machinist	1900 Census	Elizabeth Jordan, her son Chas. Jordan, her son James Henry Jordan, her mother Elizabeth Stewert, and her brother Chas Stewert lived at 1153 W. 13th. Note the Surname should be Steward not Stewert.
1900 onward						Charles does not appear with the Jordan's at various locations after 1900. It is possible that he died shortly after the 1900 Census.
1917	Charles Steward					There is a Charles Steward (Laborer) at 4912 S. State. It is not known if this is our Charles Steward.

- 1. Addresses for husband and wife before marriage can be found with their parents addresses for those years. Charles Hooper Steward's parents are Joseph and Elizabeth Steward.
- 2. Unless the 1917 entry is correct, he has not been found after the 1900 Census listing with his sister Elizabeth Jordan. Since he was not mentioned in his mother's obituary in 1908, it is presumed that he died before then. Most likely location of death would be Illinois or Illinois.
- 3. His daughter's name was thought to be Alice but she has never been located in any records though she was probably with her mother, Eveline after the divorce. The 1881 Montreal Census indicates there was a daughter, Anne born in 1876. Thus Alice may be incorrect or another daughter.
- 4. Author/Last Update: Dave Jordan/July 14, 2010

Scholdberg and Jordan Family Introduction

As follows are our Scholdberg and Jordan Family Addresses.

Our Scholdberg and Jordan Family Genealogies follow to provide an index to our various Scholdberg and Jordan families.

Note that there are **Jordan named descendants** listed in the *Scholdberg Family Genealogy*. These Jordans descend biologically from the Scholdberg line and normally would have carried the Scholdberg name. However when Elizabeth Priscilla Scholdberg remarried in 1876 after Knut Scholdberg's death in 1875, her two young boys began using the the surname of her 2nd husband, which was *Jordan*.

A separate <u>Jordan Family Genealogy</u> is also shown below for descendants of Elizabeth Elizabeth Priscilla Holloway Steward Scholdberg Jordan and her 2nd husband James Jordan.

Address listings are included in this document for those families with red checks.

It may be helpful at times to return to the <u>Table of Contents</u> above to find a family of interest rather than scrolling through.

Schöldberg Family Genealogy

- A. Peter/Petter Sköldberg born 29 October 1766 Kvenneberga, Kronobergs län, Sweden; married Johanna Andersdotter Kempff on 12 October 1793 at Kvenneberga, Kronobergs län, Sweden; died 30 October 1821 at Hjortsberga, Kronobergs län, Sweden Johanna Andersdotter Kempff born 1768, Sweden; married Peter/Petter Sköldberg on 12 October 1793 at Kvenneberga, Kronobergs län, Sweden; died 17 September 1824 Hjortsberga, Kronobergs län, Sweden
 - I. Carl Johan Schöldberg born 14 May 1802 in Sweden; married Charlotta Söderberg born 19 May 1826 at Kristianopel, Blekinge, Sweden, died 17 September 1852 in Sweden Charlotta Söderberg born 11 July 1799 in Kristianopel, Blekinge, Sweden, married Carl Johan Scholdberg 19 May 1826 at Kristianopel, Blekinge, Sweden; died 16 March 1864 in Jämshög, Blekinge, Sweden
 - Carl Eduard Schöldberg born 12 February 1827 in Jämshög, Blekinge, Sweden; christened 16 February 1827 in Jämshög, Blekinge, Sweden; died before 1852
 - ii. Marie Charlotte Schöldberg born 12 January 1830 in Jämshög, Blekinge, Sweden; christened 24 January 1830 in Jämshög, Blekinge, Sweden; died before 1852
 - iii. Johanna Schöldberg born 23 April 1833 in Jämshög, Blekinge, Sweden; christened 25 April 1833 in Jämshög, Blekinge, Sweden; lived beyond 1852
 - iv. **Knut Oscar Schöldberg** born 13 January 1837 in Jämshög, Blekinge, Sweden; christened 17 January 1837 in Jämshög,

Blekinge, Sweden; married Elizabeth Priscilla Holloway Steward on 24 May 1867 at St. Mary's Stratford Bow in Bow, England; died 15 November 1875 in Alexandria, Egypt

Elizabeth Priscilla Holloway Steward born as Elizabeth Priscilla Holloway 27 February 1847 at the Poplar Union Workhouse, Poplar, England; married Knut Oscar Scholdberg on 24 May 1867 at St. Mary's Stratford Bow in Bow, England; after Knut Oscar Scholdberg died, she married James Jordan (see *Jordan Family Genealogy*) below

1. Joseph Canute Oscar Schöldberg born 18 February 1868 Poplar, England; immigrated to Chicago in 1882 or 1886; changed name to James Oscar Jordan; married Margaret Jane Knowles on 30 December 1896 in Chicago; temporarily to Madison around 1907-1908, then returned to Chicago, may not have taken his family; separated about November 1911; divorced 19 June 1919; died 23 March 1947 in Chicago; used James Oscar Jordan in America including marriage to Margaret Jane Knowles. √

Margaret Jane Knowles born 18 April 1878 in Montreal; married James Oscar Jordan on 30 December 1896 in Chicago; separated about November 1911; divorced 19 June 1919 in Chicago; married Robert Aaron Graham on 28 June 1920 in Chicago after the James Oscar Jordan divorce; moved to California by 1930; died 20 August 1959 in Glendale, California √

- a. Herbert Arthur Jordan born 24 July 1898 in Chicago; married Elizabeth Page on 21 August 1918 in Chicago; moved to California in 1943; died 26 April 1967 in Granada Hills, California √
 Elizabeth Marie Pajewski born 8 December 1895 in Chicago; married Herbert Arthur Jordan on 21 August 1918 in Chicago; moved to California in early 1940s; died 9 July 1987 in California √
 - Harold J. Jordan born 12 May 1919 in Chicago, Illinois
 - Herbert F. Jordan born 20 June 1920 in Chicago, Illinois
 - Edward C. Jordan born 2 September 1922 in Chicago, Illinois; married Jeanne C. Filipek
- b. Frances F. Jordan born 3 July 1901 in Chicago; married Ernest Hollingshead about 1922 in Chicago; died 29 December 1985 in Riverside, California
- c. **Edward A. Jordan** born 25 March 1902 in Chicago; married Emilie about 1925 probably in Chicago;

- divorced after 1940; married Elida in Chihuahua, Mexico, died May 1975 probably in Chihuahua, Mexico
- d. Charles J. Jordan born 16 October 1903 in Chicago; married Josephine Michalene on 13 February 1924 in Chicago; died 18 February 1985 in San Bernardino, California
- e. **Arthur S. Jordan** born about 1904 in Chicago; married Myra; died about 1960 in Hawaii
- Mary Elizabeth Schöldberg born 27 March 1870 in Poplar, England; died 2Q1871 (death registration used Scholdburg instead of Scholdberg)
- Charles Edward Schöldberg born 12 August 1871 in Bromley, England; died 19 March 1872 in Poplar, England
- 4. Charles Albert Schöldberg born 30 September 1873 in Poplar, England; changed name to Charles H. Jordan; to America on 18 August 1893 and then settled in Chicago; temporarily to Madison about 1907-1908, then returned to Chicago; thought not to have married; place of death unknown, but might have been in Indiana; used Charles H. Jordan in America.
- 5. Elizabeth Ada Scholdberg born 23 July 1875 in Poplar, England; died 11 December 1879 in Poplar, England
- v. Amalia Antoinette Schöldberg born 18 March 1839 in Jämshög, Blekinge, Sweden; christened 19 March 1839 in Jämshög, Blekinge, Sweden; died before 1852

- Elizabeth Priscilla Holloway Steward married twice. Her first marriage was to Knut Oscar Scholdberg. After Oscar Scholdberg died in November 1875 she married James Jordan in November 1876.
- 2. Elizabeth Priscilla's Scholdberg's sons Oscar and Charles changed their surnames to Jordan some time after her marriage to James Jordan. In addition, her first son's forenames name evolved over time also from Joseph Canute Oscar Scholdberg to James Oscar Jordan. The author's biological line is through the Joseph Canute Oscar Scholdberg/James Oscar Jordan line and not through Elizabeth's 2nd husband James Jordan. However, it is through the 2nd husband that Scholdberg's sons adopted the Jordan name.
- 3. Margaret Jane Knowles married twice during her life. Her first marriage was to James Oscar Jordan. Her second marriage was to Robert Graham in 1920. She separated from James Oscar Jordan in 1911 and divorced in 1919.
- 4. Last Update to our Scholdberg Family Genealogy: 8/23/19.

Jordan Family Genealogy

- A. **Unknown Jordan** born about 1775 probably in England **Unknown Wife** born about 1775 probably in England
 - I. John Jordan born England Unknown Spouse
 - James Jordan born about 1845, probably in England; married Elizabeth Priscilla Scholdberg on 16 November 1876 at St. Mary's Stratford Bow in Bow, England; date and place of death unknown; father's name was John Jordan, a farmer in 1876
 - Elizabeth Priscilla Holloway Steward Schöldberg married James Jordan on 16 November 1876 at St. Mary's Stratford Bow in Bow, England after Knut Oscar Scholdberg died (see above); to America on 18 August 1893 and then settled in Chicago; temporarily to Madison about 1907-1908, then returned to Chicago; died on 22 April 1931 in Chicago √
 - James Henry Jordan born on 27 December 1879 in Poplar, England; to America on 18 August 1893 and then settled in Chicago; moved to Madison about 1904; married Emma Selena on 9 February 1907 in Madison; died 20 September 1967 in Madison, Wisconsin ✓ Emma Selena Christopher born 13 March 1881 in Blue Mounds, Iowa; married James Henry Jordan on 9 February 1907 in Madison; died 23 December 1975 in Annapolis, Maryland √
 - James Christopher Jordan born 15 June 1915 in Madison, Wisconsin; married Julia Sisson on 21 June 1940 in Toledo, Ohio; died 4 January 1963 in Detroit, Michigan
 - Janet Jordan born 17 February 1923 in Madison, Wisconsin; married William Kommers, died 11 December 2000 in Venice, Florida

Notes

1. Last Update to our *Jordan Family Genealogy*: 7/23/2012.

Knut Oscar and Elizabeth P. Scholdberg's Addresses

Early Knut Oscar Scholdberg Locations

Year	Name	Address	City	Occupation	Source	Notes
1837	Knut Oscar Scholdberg		Sweden			From Sailing Records, Knut Scholdberg is estimated to be born in 1837.
1838 to 1867	Knut Oscar Scholdberg		Sweden			Presumed to have grown up in Sweden, probably Jämshög and left for the sea in Sept. 1853. In 1867 he married Elizabeth Priscilla Holloway Steward in England after many voyages to distant places.

Early Elizabeth Priscilla Steward Locations

Year	Name	Address	City	Occupation	Source	Notes
1847	Elizabeth Priscilla Holloway	Union Workhouse	Poplar		Birth Record	Elizabeth Priscilla Holloway was born 27 February 1847 at the Poplar Union Workhouse. Elizabeth Holloway was listed as her mother. No father was listed.
1848	Elizabeth Priscilla Holloway Steward				Marriage Record	Joseph Steward married Elizabeth Holloway on June 11, 1848 in Poplar at St. Mary's Stratford Bow. By 1851 Elizabeth Priscilla Holloway takes on the name Elizabeth Priscilla Holloway Steward, probably before.
1849 to 1866	Elizabeth Priscilla Holloway Steward		Poplar			Addresses presumed to be the same as her parents until her marriage.
1867	Elizabeth Priscilla Holloway Steward		Poplar			Addresses presumed to be the same as her parents until her marriage.

Knut Oscar and Elizabeth P. Scholdberg's Addresses

Year	Name	Address	City	Occupation	Source	Notes
1867	Knut Oscar Scholdberg and Elizabeth Priscilla Holloway Steward		Bow	Mariner		Elizabeth Priscilla Holloway Steward married Knut Oscar Scholdberg on May 24, 1867 at St. Mary Stratford Bow in Bow. Residence as shown on Marriage Record is Bow, but probably Poplar as Poplar is a smaller district within Bow.
1868	Knut Oscar Scholdburg and Elizabeth Priscilla Holloway Scholdburg	15 Oriental Street	Poplar	Sailmaker	Birth Registratio n	Son Joseph Canute Oscar Scholdburg was born 18 February 1868. This is one of the few records where Sholdberg was spelled Scholdburg.
1868	Knut Oscar and Elizabeth Holloway Scholdberg	44 Suffolk Street	Poplar	Mariner	Baptismal Record	Son Joseph Canute Oscar Scholdberg was baptized 21 June 1868 at All Saints Poplar
1869	Knut Oscar Scholdberg					
1870	Knut Oscar Scholdberg and Elizabeth Priscilla Holloway Scholdberg formerly Steward	38 Blair Street	Bromley	Mariner	Birth Registratio n	Daughter Mary Elizabeth was born 27 March 1870
1870	Knut Oscar Scholdberg		Bromley		Baptismal Record	Daughter Mary Elizabeth was born 27 March 1870
1871	Oscar and Elizabeth Scholdberg	23 Follett Street	Bromley, E	Stevedore's Labourer	1871 Census Record	The census date was 2 April 1871.
1871	Oscar and Elizabeth Scholdberg		Bromley	Mariner	Baptismal Record	Daughter Mary Elizabeth Scholdberg was baptized 7 May 1871 at All Saints Poplar.
1871	Oscar and Elizabeth Scholdburg	23 Follett Street	Bromley	Mariner	Death Record	Daughter Mary Elizabeth Scholdberg died 16 May 1871 at home.
1871	Oscar and Elizabeth Scholdberg	23 Follett Street	Bromley	Mariner	Birth Registratio n	Son Charles Edward Scholdberg was born 12 August 1871.
1872	Knut Oscar and Elizabeth Scholdberg	Kent Cottage	Poplar	Seaman Merchant Service	Birth Registratio n	Son Charles Edward Scholdberg died 19 March 1872.

Year	Name	Address	City	Occupation	Source	Notes
1872	[Knut Oscar and Elizabeth Scholdberg]	Susannah Street [likely location of Kent Cottage]; very near their previous 23 Follett Street location.	Poplar			Son Charles Edward Scholdberg was buried in London Tower Hamlets Cemetery 26 March 1872.
1873	Knut Oscar and Elizabeth Scholdberg	3 Wades Street	Poplar	Seaman Merchant Service	Birth Registratio n	Son Charles Albert Scholdberg was born 30 September 1873.
1874	Knut Oscar Scholdberg					
1875	Oscar and Elizabeth Scholdberg	4 Wades Street	Poplar	Merchant Seaman, Engine Driver	Birth Registratio n	Daughter Elizabeth Ada Scholdberg was born 23 July 1875. Knut Oscar Scholdberg died 15 November 1875 in Alexandria, Egypt.
1876	Elizabeth Priscilla Scholdberg					
1876	Elizabeth Priscilla Jordan					Elizabeth Priscilla Holloway Scholdberg married James Jordan on November 16, 1876 at St. Mary Stratford Bow in Bow, a year and a day after her first husband died.

- 1. Addresses for husband and wife before marriage can be found with their parents addresses for those years. Oscar Scholdberg's father is Carl Johann and his mother is thought to be Charlotte Scholdberg. However, no addresses are available at this time. Elizabeth's parents are Joseph and Elizabeth Steward.
- 2. Author/Last Update: Dave Jordan/October 9, 2019

Charles Scholdberg Jordan's Addresses

Year	Name	Address	City	Occupation	Source	Notes
1873	Charles Albert Scholdberg	3 Wades Street	Poplar		Birth Registratio n	Charles Albert Scholdberg was born 30 September 1873.
1874 to 1875						Presumed the same addresses as his parents Knut Oscar and Elizabeth Priscilla Scholdberg
1876 -1880						Presumed the same addresses as his stepfather James Jordan and Elizabeth Priscilla Scholdberg Jordan.
1881	Charles Scholdberg	20 Wade Street	Poplar		Census Record	James and Elizabeth Jordan were not found for in 1881 Census. However, their three children Oscar Scholdberg, Charles Scholdberg, and James Henry Jordan were with their grandparents Joseph and Elizabeth Steward at 20 Wade Street in Poplar.
1882						
1883						
1884						
1885						
1886		20 Wade Street	Poplar	Sailor	Baptismal Record	Brother James Henry Jordan, son of Elizabeth Priscilla Scholdberg Jordan and her 2nd husband was baptized on October 31, 1886 at St. Stephen's in Poplar. Note this is the same address as Joseph and Elizabeth Steward, Elizabeth Jordan's parents. Perhaps she stayed there while husband James was away as a merchant seaman.
1887						
1888						
1889						
1890						

Year	Name	Address	City	Occupation	Source	Notes
1891					Census Record	Neither James and Elizabeth Jordan, nor her son Charles Scholdberg have been found for the 1891 Census.
1892						
1893			Poplar			
1893	Charles H. Jordan				Ship Arrival Record	Elizabeth P. Jordan, Elizabeth Steward, Charles H. Jordan and James H. Jordan arrived Ellis Island on 18 August1893.
1894					Chicago Directory	No Chicago Directory listing.
1895					Chicago Directory	No Chicago Directory listing.
1896					Chicago Directory	No Chicago Directory listing.
1897	Charles Jordan	1453 Fillmore?	Chicago	Electrician?	Chicago Directory	James O. Jordan (electrician), Mrs. Elizabeth Jordan are at 1453 Fillmore. There is a Charles Jordan (electrician) at 453 Fillmore which is probably a typo.
1898			Chicago		Chicago Directory	Oscar J. Jordan (electrician) is at 1453 Fillmore. There is no identifiable listing for Charles, Elizabeth or James H. Jordan.
1899			Chicago		Chicago Directory	Oscar J. Jordan (electrician) is at 1453 Fillmore. There is no identifiable listing for Charles, Elizabeth or James H. Jordan.
1900	Charles H. Jordan	1153 W. 13th	Chicago	Fireman	Chicago Directory	Elizabeth Jordan (widow Oscar), Charles H. Jordan (fireman), and James H. Jordan (electrician) are at this address.

Year	Name	Address	City	Occupation	Source	Notes
1900	Chas Jordan	1153 W. 13th	Chicago	Coal Passer	1900 Census	Elizabeth Jordan, her son Chas. Jordan, her son James Henry Jordan, her mother Elizabeth Stewert, and her brother Chas Stewert lived at 1153 W. 13th. Note the Surname should be Steward not Stewert.
1901	Charles H. Jordan	1153 W. 13th	Chicago	Fireman	Chicago Directory	Elizabeth Jordan (widow Oscar), Charles H. Jordan (fireman), and James H. Jordan (electrician) are at this address.
1902	Charles H. Jordan	1153 W. 13th	Chicago	Steamfitter	Chicago Directory	Elizabeth Jordan (widow Oscar), Charles H. Jordan (steamfitter), and James H. Jordan (electrician) are at this address.
1903	Charles H. Jordan	1153 W. 13th	Chicago	Steamfitter	Chicago Directory	Elizabeth Jordan (widow Oscar), Charles H. Jordan (steamfitter), and James H. Jordan (electrician) are at this address.
1904	Charles H. Jordan	1153 W. 13th	Chicago	Steamfitter	Chicago Directory	Elizabeth Jordan (widow Oscar), Charles H. Jordan (steamfitter), and James H. Jordan (electrician) are at this address.
1905	Charles H. Jordan	1153 W. 13th	Chicago	Steamfitter	Chicago Directory	Elizabeth Jordan (widow Oscar), Charles H. Jordan (steamfitter), and James H. Jordan (electrician) are at this address.
1906						
1907	Charles H. Jordan	1150 Jennifer St.	Madison	Fireman	Madison Directory	Elizabeth Jordan (widow of Oscar), Charles Jordan (fireman at N.E. Co.), James H. Jordan (patternmaker at N.E. Co.), and John O. Jordan (employee at N.E. Co.).
1907	Charles A. Jordan	1138 W. 13th?	Chicago	Painter	Chicago Directory	Unclear if this is our Charles Jordan, but the address is close to the one from 1905. This listing shows for one year only. Albert was Charles middle name.

Year	Name	Address	City	Occupation	Source	Notes
1908	Charles H. Jordan	2188 Grenshaw?	Chicago	Packer	Chicago Directory Madison Directory	No Madison Directory Listing. Elizabeth Steward's died in Verona on April 12, 1908. It is possible Elizabeth and her son Charles returned afterward, especialy since James H. Jordan married Emma Selena on Feb. 9, 1907.
1909	Charles H. Jordan	2188 Grenshaw?	Chicago	Packer	Chicago Directory Madison Directory	There is a listing for Charles H. Jordan (packer) in Chicago for 1908 and 1909 at 2188 Grenshaw. Possibly Elizabeth Jordan was at this address also. It is unclear if this is our Charles Jordan. It would be good to check this address for the 1910 Census.
1910					Chicago Directory Madison Directory	No Chicago or Madison Directory Listing.
1910					1910 Census	Cannot find Charles in either Madison or Chicago for 1910 Census.
1911					Chicago Directory Madison Directory	No Chicago or Madison Directory Listing.
1912					Chicago Directory	No Chicago Directory Listing.
1913					Chicago Directory	No Chicago Directory Listing.
1914					Chicago Directory	No Chicago Directory Listing.
1915	Chas Jordan	2049 W. 12th	Chicago	Fireman	Chicago Directory	Presumed to be the same address as his mother Elizabeth Jordan and his brother James O. Jordan
1916	Chas Jordan	2049 W. 12th	Chicago	Fireman	Chicago Directory	Presumed to be the same address as his mother Elizabeth Jordan and his brother James O. Jordan

Year	Name	Address	City	Occupation	Source	Notes
1917	Chas Jordan	2049 W. 12th	Chicago	Fireman	Chicago Directory	Presumed to be the same address as his mother Elizabeth Jordan and his brother James O. Jordan
1918	Charles Jordan	2049 W. 12th	Chicago	Stock Clerk at Wrigley Gum Co.	WWI Draft Registratio n Card	Date of Birth shown as Sept. 15, 1873, but should be Sept 30. Date of Officer is Sept. 12, 1918. Charles' age stated as 44 years which is correct, but would be 45 during the same month. Attesting relative Mrs. Elizabeth Jordan at same address. His eyes are dark blue and hair is dark brown. Height Medium, Build: couldn't read
1919						
1920	Charles Jordan	2049 Roosevelt Road	Chicago	Electrician	1920 Census	Elizabeth Jordan and her son Charles Jordan lived at 2049 Roosevelt Road.
1921						
1922						
1923					Chicago Directory	No identifiable Charles Jordan in Chicago Directory lisings.
1924						
1925						
1926						
1927						
1928	Charles Jordan	2049 W. Roosevelt Rd	Chicago	Laundry Worker	Chicago Directory	See 1923 listing for mother Elizabeth Jordan (laundress). Also note same address as brother James O. Jordan.
1929	Charles Jordan	2049 W. Roosevelt Rd	Chicago	Laundry Worker	Chicago Directory	See 1923 listing for mother Elizabeth Jordan (laundress). Also note same address as brother James O. Jordan.
1930					1930 Census	Cannot find Charles in either Madison or Chicago for 1930 Census.

- 1. Charles Albert Scholdberg parents are Knut Oscar and Elizabeth P. Scholdberg. After Knut Oscar Scholdberg dies in 1875 she remarried James Jordan in 1876.
- 2. When entering the USA in August 1893, he used the name Charles H. Jordan having at some point switched to using the surname of his stepfather. He also changed his middle initial to "H" possibly for "Henry" after his Uncle Henry Steward, or "Holloway", the maiden name of his Grandmother Elizabeth Steward.
- 3. Charles Jordan hasn't been located after 1929, but he did live somewhat longer as my dad remembers him once coming to the front door asking for his brother, James Oscar Jordan. By then he was referred to as *Indiana Jordan* as it was said he lived in Indiana then.
- 4. Author/Last Update: <u>Dave Jordan</u>/August 23, 2019

James and Elizabeth P. Jordan's Addresses

Year	Name	Address	City	Occupation	Source	Notes
1876	Elizabeth Jordan				Marriage Record	Elizabeth Priscilla Holloway Scholdberg married James Jordan on November 16, 1876 at St. Mary Stratford Bow in Bow, a year and a day after her first husband died.
1877						
1878						
1879	James and Elizabeth P. Jordan	4 Wade Street	Poplar		Birth Record, Death Record	Daughter Elizabeth Ada Scholdberg died 11 Dec 1879. Son James Henry Jordan was born 27 December 1879.
1880						
1881					Census Record	James and Elizabeth Jordan were not found for in 1881 Census. However, their three children Oscar Scholdberg, Charles Scholdberg, and James Henry Jordan were with their grandparents Joseph and Elizabeth Steward at 20 Wade Street in Poplar.
1882						
1883						
1884	Elizabeth Jordan	20 Wade Street	Poplar		School Record	Ricardo School Records for James (H) Jordan: #616, Date of Admission 23 Sept 1884; Removed 18 Apr. 1884 for Boys School (possibly meant 18 Apr 1885, or perhaps the Boys School was his previous school)
1885						

Year	Name	Address	City	Occupation	Source	Notes
1886	James and Elizabeth Jordan	20 Wade Street	Poplar	Sailor	Baptismal Record	Son James Henry Jordan was baptized on 31 Oct 1886 at St. Stephen's in Poplar. He was by then almost 7 years old. Note this is the same address as Joseph and Elizabeth Steward, Elizabeth Jordan's parents.
1887	Elizabeth Jordan (Widow)	20 Wade Street	Poplar		School Record	Ricardo School Records for James (H) Jordan: #235, Date of Admission 18 Apr 1887, Guardian shown as Widow (presumably his mother Elizabeth). The record shows regular attendance until 13 Jan 1893. Most likely he had graduated. The family left for the USA in August 1893. Since the School Record for James Jordan began on 18 Apr 1887 and the mother was listed as a Widow, it would imply the father James Jordan died before then. But he was probably alive 23 Sept 1884, the date of the previous school record.
1888						
1889						
1890						
1891					Census Record	Neither James and Elizabeth Jordan, nor her son Charles Scholdberg Jordan have been found in the 1891 Census.
1892						

Year	Name	Address	City	Occupation	Source	Notes
1893	Elizabeth Jordan		Poplar		Ship Arrival Record	Elizabeth P. Jordan, Elizabeth Steward, Charles H. Jordan and James H. Jordan arrived Ellis Island on 18 August 1893. They left Liverpool in early August 1893 and presumably Poplar shortly before. She stated that she was a widow, so it is presumed that James Jordan died shortly before.

- 1. Addresses for husband and wife before marriage can be found with their parents addresses for those years. No information is known about James Jordan's parents except his father's name which is John. Elizabeth's parents are Joseph and Elizabeth Steward.
- 2. James Jordan did not come to America with Elizabeth and her children. It is presumed that he died before they left in August 1893 but it is not known when.
- 3. Author/Last Update: Dave Jordan/August 23, 2019

Elizabeth P. Jordan's Addresses

Year	Name	Address	City	Occupation	Source	Notes
1893	Elizabeth Jordan				Ship Arrival Record	Elizabeth P. Jordan, Elizabeth Steward, Charles H. Jordan and James H. Jordan arrived Ellis Island on 18 August 1893.
1894					Chicago Directory	No Chicago Directory listing.
1895					Chicago Directory	No Chicago Directory listing.
1896					Chicago Directory	No Chicago Directory listing.
1897	Mrs. Elizabeth Jordan	1453 Fillmore	Chicago		Chicago Directory	James O. Jordan (electrician), Mrs. Elizabeth Jordan are at 1453 Fillmore. There is a Charles Jordan (electrician) at 453 Fillmore which might be a typo.
1898					Chicago Directory	Oscar J. Jordan (electrician) is at 1453 Fillmore. There is no identifiable listing for Charles, Elizabeth or James H. Jordan.
1899					Chicago Directory	Oscar J. Jordan (electrician) is at 1453 Fillmore. There is no identifiable listing for Charles, Elizabeth or James H. Jordan.
1900	Elizabeth Jordan	1153 W. 13th	Chicago	widow Oscar	Chicago Directory	Elizabeth Jordan (widow Oscar), Charles H. Jordan (fireman), and James H. Jordan (electrician) are at this address.
1900	Elizabeth Jordan	1153 W. 13th	Chicago		1900 Census	Elizabeth Jordan, her son Chas. Jordan, her son James Henry Jordan, her mother Elizabeth Stewert, and her brother Chas Stewert lived at 1153 W. 13th. Note the Surname should be Steward not Stewert.

Year	Name	Address	City	Occupation	Source	Notes
1901	Elizabeth Jordan	1153 W. 13th	Chicago	widow Oscar	Chicago Directory	Elizabeth Jordan (widow Oscar), Charles H. Jordan (fireman), and James H. Jordan (electrician) are at this address.
1902	Elizabeth Jordan	1153 W. 13th	Chicago	widow Oscar	Chicago Directory	Elizabeth Jordan (widow Oscar), Charles H. Jordan (steamfitter), and James H. Jordan (electrician) are at this address.
1903	Elizabeth Jordan	1153 W. 13th	Chicago	widow Oscar	Chicago Directory	Elizabeth Jordan (widow Oscar), Charles H. Jordan (steamfitter), and James H. Jordan (electrician) are at this address.
1904	Elizabeth Jordan	1153 W. 13th	Chicago	widow Oscar	Chicago Directory	Elizabeth Jordan (widow Oscar), Charles H. Jordan (steamfitter), and James H. Jordan (electrician) are at this address.
1905	Elizabeth Jordan	1153 W. 13th	Chicago	widow Oscar	Chicago Directory	Elizabeth Jordan (widow Oscar), Charles H. Jordan (steamfitter), and James H. Jordan (electrician) are at this address.
1906						
1907	Elizabeth Jordan	1150 Jennifer St.	Madison	widow Oscar	Madison Directory	Elizabeth Jordan (widow of Oscar), Charles Jordan (fireman at N.E. Co.), James H. Jordan (pattern maker at N.E. Co.), and John O. Jordan (employee at N.E. Co.).
1908	Elizabeth Jordan				Chicago Directory Madison Directory	No Chicago or Madison Directory Listing. Elizabeth Steward's died in Verona on April 12, 1908. It is possible Elizabeth and her son Charles returned afterward, especially since James H. Jordan married Emma Selena on Feb. 9, 1907.
1909					Chicago Directory Madison Directory	No Chicago or Madison Directory listing.

Year	Name	Address	City	Occupation	Source	Notes
1910					Chicago Directory Madison Directory	No Chicago or Madison Directory Listing.
1910	Elizabeth Jordan				1910 Census	Cannot find Elizabeth in either Madison or Chicago for 1910 Census.
1911					Chicago Directory Madison Directory	No Chicago or Madison Directory Listing.
1911	Elizabeth Jordan	2049 W. 12th	Chicago		Summons	Summons for James O. Jordan
1912					Chicago Directory	No Chicago Directory listing.
1912	Elizabeth Jordan	2049 W. 12th	Chicago		Summons	Summons for James O. Jordan
1913					Chicago Directory	No Chicago Directory listing.
1914					Chicago Directory	No Chicago Directory listing.
1915	Elizabeth Jordan	2049 W. 12th			Chicago Directory	No Chicago Directory listing, but Charles Jordan (fireman) at 2049 W. 12th.
1916	Elizabeth Jordan	2049 W. 12th			Chicago Directory	No Chicago Directory listing, but Charles Jordan (fireman) at 2049 W. 12th.
1917	Elizabeth Jordan	2049 W. 12th			Chicago Directory	No Chicago Directory listing, but Charles Jordan (fireman) at 2049 W. 12th.
1918	Elizabeth Jordan	2049 W. 12th	Chicago		WWI Draft Registratio n Card	For Charles Jordan's Registration Card, the attesting relative was Mrs. Elizabeth Jordan who lived at the same same address as her 44 year old son, Charles. Date of Officer on Registration Card is Sept. 12, 1918.
1919						
1920	Elizabeth Jordan	2049 Roosevelt Road	Chicago		1920 Census	Elizabeth Jordan and her son Charles Jordan lived at 2049 Roosevelt Road.
1921						
1922						

Year	Name	Address	City	Occupation	Source	Notes
1923	Elizabeth Jordan	r6213 Wentworth av	Chicago	widow Oscar; Indrs	Chicago Directory	"Indrs" is probably laundress; Elizabeth is about 75 years old. See 1928 listing for son, Charles Jordan as Laundry Worker. Probably r6213 Wentworth was where she worked, not where she lived which appears to be the usual 2049 Roosevelt Road until at least 1928.
1924						
1925						
1926						
1927						
1928						No Chicago Directory listing.
1929						No Chicago Directory listing.
1930					1930 Census	Cannot find Elizabeth in either Madison or Chicago for 1930 Census.
1931	Elizabeth Jordan	1107 S. Robey	Chicago		Death Record	Elizabeth Jordan died April 22, 1931. Robey and Damen Avenue are the same street. The informant was James O. Jordan at the same address.

1. Author/Last Update: $\underline{\text{Dave Jordan}}/\text{July }14,2010$

James Oscar and Margaret J. Jordan's Addresses

Early Oscar Scholdberg Locations (later known as James Oscar Jordan)

Year	Name	Address	City	Occupation	Source	Notes
1868	Joseph Canute Oscar Scholdburg	15 Oriental Street	Poplar		Birth Registratio n	Son Joseph Canute Oscar Scholdburg was born 18 February 1868. This is one of the few records where Sholdberg was spelled Scholdburg.
1868	Joseph Canute Oscar Scholdburg	44 Suffolk Street	Poplar		Baptismal Record	Son Joseph Canute Oscar Scholdberg was baptized 21 June 1868 at All Saints Poplar
1869						
1870						
1871	Oscar Scholdberg	23 Follett Street	Bromley, E		1871 Census Record	The census date was 2 April 1871. Young Oscar was with his parents Oscar and Elizabeth Scholdberg
1869 to 1875						Presumed the same addresses as his parents Knut Oscar and Elizabeth Priscilla Scholdberg
1876 -1880						Presumed the same addresses as his stepfather James Jordan and Elizabeth Priscilla Scholdberg Jordan.
1881	Oscar Scholdberg	20 Wade Street	Poplar		Census Record	James and Elizabeth Jordan were not found for in 1881 Census. However, their three children Oscar Scholdberg, Charles Scholdberg, and James Henry Jordan were with their grandparents Joseph and Elizabeth Steward at 20 Wade Street in Poplar.
1882						Possible Emigration Year
1883						
1884						
1885						
1886						Possible Emigration Year

- 1. James Oscar Jordan went through a number of name changes over his life. He was born: Joseph Canute Oscar Scholdberg. Later he shortened this to Oscar Scholdberg. In Chicago, and perhaps before while in England he adopted the given name and surname of his stepfather, James Jordan, while retaining Oscar as a middle name. Adding to the confusion is that his half brother was named James Henry Jordan.
- 2. James Oscar Jordan, alias Joseph Canute Oscar Scholdberg parents are Knut Oscar and Elizabeth Priscilla Scholdberg. His step-parents are James and Elizabeth Priscilla Jordan.
- 3. The entries in the above table are for the time period where there is data showing Oscar used his Scholdberg name. The entries in the table below are for the time period where the data shows he used Jordan as his surname. It is not known when he made the switch. Without further data, it is assumed he made the surname transition from Scholdberg to Jordan with the emigration to the USA.
 - It is possible though that he made the surname transition earlier, such as shortly after his mother married James Jordan on November 16, 1876. Oscar was only 8 years old at the time of his mother's remarriage. However, his grandparents indicated Scholdberg was his surname in the Census of 1881. So when he began using Jordan and the given name of James Oscar is still being narrowed down.
- 4. The Chicago 1900 Census indicates James Oscar Jordan came to the USA in 1886, while the 1910 Census indicates it was in 1882.

Early James Oscar Jordan Locations

Year	Name	Address	City	Occupation	Source	Notes
1882					Chicago Directory	The 1910 Census indicates this was the year of arrival in the USA. No identifiable James, Joseph, or Oscar Jordan in Chicago Directory. No
1883					Chicago Directory	No identifiable James, Joseph, or Oscar Jordan in Chicago Directory. No Scholdbergs were listed.
1884					Chicago Directory	No identifiable James, Joseph, or Oscar Jordan in Chicago Directory. No Scholdbergs were listed.
1885					Chicago Directory	No identifiable James, Joseph, or Oscar Jordan in Chicago Directory.
1886					Chicago Directory	The 1900 Census indicates this was the year of arrival. No identifiable James, Joseph, or Oscar Jordan in Chicago Directory.
1887					Chicago Directory	No identifiable James, Joseph, or Oscar Jordan in Chicago Directory. No Scholdbergs were listed.
1888					Chicago Directory	No identifiable James, Joseph, or Oscar Jordan in Chicago Directory.
1889					Chicago Directory	No identifiable James, Joseph, or Oscar Jordan in Chicago Directory.
1890	James Jordan	Bds 1182 Harvard	Chicago	Electrician	Chicago Directory	First identifiable James Jordan address. Both James Jordan (electrician) and his Uncle Charles Steward (electrician) are at this 1182 Harvard address.
1890	James O. Jordan		Chicago		Masonic Grand Lodge Letter	James O. Jordan was raised to the degree of Master Mason on April 11, 1890 in Chicago. Possibly Covenant Lodge 526.

Year	Name	Address	City	Occupation	Source	Notes
1891	James Jordan	1243 W. 16th	Chicago	Electrician	Chicago Directory	James Jordan (Electrician) and Charles Steward (Ironfitter) at this address.
1892					Chicago Directory	No identifiable James, Joseph, or Oscar Jordan in Chicago Directory, but Charles Steward still at 1243 W. 16th.
1893					Chicago Directory	No identifiable James, Joseph, or Oscar Jordan in Chicago Directory, but Charles Steward at 1469 Fillmore.
1894	James Jordan	1467 Fillmore	Chicago	Electrician	Chicago Directory	No Scholdbergs were listed.
1895	James Jordan	1469 Fillmore	Chicago	Oiler	Chicago Directory	For the 1895 Chicago Directory there were two entries for the same address. One was for James Jordan, the other for Oscar Jordan. It is possible that the James Jordan is the husband of Elizabeth. Jordan, but more likely it is a double entry for James O. Jordan with a different job at a different time in the year.
1895	Oscar Jordan	1469 Fillmore	Chicago	Shaftman	Chicago Directory	
1896	James O. Jordan	1469 Fillmore	Chicago	Electrician	Chicago Directory	

- 1. The entries in the table above are for the time period where the data shows James Oscar used Jordan as his surname.
- 2. The Chicago 1900 Census indicates James Oscar Jordan came to the USA in 1886, while the 1910 Census indicates it was in 1882. The earliest identifiable address in the USA is 1890 in the Chicago Directory at the same address as his Uncle Charles Steward. Charles Steward indicated in the 1900 Census that he came to the USA in 1880. It is likely that James Oscar Jordan's destination after his arrival in the USA was with his Uncle Charles Steward. Though it is not known precisely when that was.

Early Margaret Knowles Locations

Year	Name	Address	City	Occupation	Source	Notes
1878	Margaret Jane Knowles	445 Wellington	Montreal		Birth and Baptismal Record	Margaret Jane Knowles was born April 18, 1878 in Montreal.
1879 to 1895	Margaret Jane Knowles		Montreal and Chicago			Addresses presumed to have been the same as her parents until her marriage
1896	Margaret Jane Knowles	5734 Wabash Av.	Chicago		Chicago Directory	The address shown is for her father in 1896

James and Margaret Jordan's Addresses

Year	Name	Address	City	Occupation	Source	Notes
1896	James O. Jordan	1469 Fillmore	Chicago	Electrician	Chicago Directory	
1896	James O. Jordan and Margaret J. Knowles	1469 Fillmore	Chicago		Marriage Applicatio n	James O. Jordan married Margaret Jane Knowles on December 30, 1896. Their clergyman was Reverend H. Francis Perry. Rev. Perry's address was listed in 1902 Directory as 513 W. 62nd at Englewood Baptist, 62nd and Stewart.
1897	James O. Jordan	837 W. Garfield Blvd.	Chicago	Electrician	Chicago Directory	Garfield is 55th Street. This location is about a mile west of where her Margaret's father lived at the time. Probably the Jordans moved there after the marriage to be near her family, then by his family after her father died.
1897	James Jordan	1453 Fillmore	Chicago	Electrician	Chicago Directory	James O. Jordan (electrician), Mrs. Elizabeth Jordan are at 1453 Fillmore. There is a Charles Jordan (electrician) at 453 Fillmore which might be a typo.
1898	Oscar J. Jordan	1453 Fillmore	Chicago	Electrician	Chicago Directory	Oscar J. Jordan (electrician) is at 1453 Fillmore. There is no identifiable listing for Charles, Elizabeth or James H. Jordan.

Year	Name	Address	City	Occupation	Source	Notes
1899	Oscar J. Jordan	1453 Fillmore	Chicago	Electrician	Chicago Directory	Oscar J. Jordan (electrician) is at 1453 Fillmore. There is no identifiable listing for Charles, Elizabeth or James H. Jordan.
1900	James O.Jordan	1467 Fillmore	Chicago	Electrician	Chicago Directory	
1900	James O.Jordan	1467 Fillmore	Chicago	Electrician	1900 Census	James O. Jordan, his wife Margaret Jordan, and their child Herbert O. Jordan lived at this address.
1901	James O. Jordan	1467 Fillmore	Chicago	Electrician	Chicago Directory	
1902	James O. Jordan	2100 Grenshaw	Chicago	Electrician	Chicago Directory	Miss Ame O. Scholberg nurse Augustana Hospital is shown in the 1902 Chicago Directory. It is unknown if this is any relation. There are very few Scholdbergs and if so this seems like it would be a distant connection.
1903	James Jordan	2100 Grenshaw	Chicago	Electrician	Chicago Directory	
1904	James L. Jordan?	7412 Wentworth?	Chicago	Electrician	Chicago Directory	No identifiable James or Joseph in Chicago Directory. There is however, a James L. Jordan (electrician) at 7412 Wentworth for only the years 1904 and 1905 but not 1903 or 1907. So it is possible this our James O. Jordan.
1905	James L. Jordan?	7412 Wentworth?	Chicago	Electrician	Chicago Directory	No identifiable James or Joseph in Chicago Directory. There is however, a James L. Jordan (electrician) at 7412 Wentworth for only the years 1904 and 1905 but not 1903 or 1907. So it is possible this our James O. Jordan.
1906					Chicago Directory	There is a James O. Jordan (machinist) at 135 W. 60th, but this does not seem correct.

Year	Name	Address	City	Occupation	Source	Notes
1907	John O. Jordan	1150 Jenifer	Madison		Madison Directory	Elizabeth Jordan (widow of Oscar), Charles Jordan (fireman at N.E. Co.), James H. Jordan (patternmaker at N.E. Co.), and John O. Jordan (employee at N.E. Co.). It is thought that John O. Jordan is the same as James O. Jordan and that he temporarily went to Madison.
1907	James O. Jordan	5746 State	Chicago	Electrician	Chicago Directory	
1908	James O. Jordan	5746 State	Chicago	Electrician	Chicago Directory	
1909	James O. Jordan	5746 State	Chicago	Electrician	Chicago Directory	
1910	James O. Jordan	7237 Vincennes	Chicago	Electrician	Chicago Directory	
1910	James O. Jordan	7237 Vincennes	Chicago	Electrician	1910 Census	James O. Jordan, his wife Margaret J. Jordan, and their five children (Herbert O., Frances F., Edward A., Charles, and Arthur), Margaret's sister Muriel E. Woodbury, and Margaret's future husband Robert A. Graham lived at this address.
1911	James O. Jordan	7237 Vincennes	Chicago	Electrician	Chicago Directory	In November 1911, Margaret Jordan files bill of complaint and leaves household.

- 1. Addresses for husband and wife before marriage can be found with their parents addresses for those years. James Oscar Jordan's stepparents are James and Elizabeth Priscilla Jordan and Margaret's parents are William Knowles and Isabella Black.
- 2. Author/Last Update: Dave Jordan/March 22, 2019

James Oscar Jordan's Addresses

Year	Name	Address	City	Occupation	Source	Notes
1911	James O. Jordan	2049 W. 12th			Summons	Summons states that around December 8, 1911 he is living with mother at this address.
1912	James O. Jordan	2049 W. 12th	Chicago		Summons	Summons states that he lives with mother at this address.
1913					Chicago Directory	No identifiable James Jordan in Chicago Directory.
1914					Chicago Directory	No identifiable James Jordan in Chicago Directory.
1915		2049 W. 12th			Chicago Directory	No identifiable James Jordan in Chicago Directory. Charles Jordan (fireman) at 2049 W. 12th.
1916		2049 W. 12th			Chicago Directory	No identifiable James Jordan in Chicago Directory. Charles Jordan (fireman) at 2049 W. 12th.
1917		2049 W. 12th			Chicago Directory	No identifiable James Jordan in Chicago Directory. Charles Jordan (fireman) at 2049 W. 12th.
1918						
1919						
1920					1920 Census	
1921						
1922						
1923					Chicago Directory	No identifiable James Jordan in Chicago Directory listings.
1924						
1925						
1926						
1927						
1928	James Jordan	2049 W. Roosevelt Rd	Chicago			Employed at Conway Building. Same address as Charles a laundry worker.
1929						

Year	Name	Address	City	Occupation	Source	Notes
1930					Telephone Directory	No identifiable James Jordan in Chicago Telephone listings.
1930					1930 Census	
1931	James O. Jordan	1107 S. Robey	Chicago		Mother's Death Record	Elizabeth Jordan died April 22, 1931. Robey and Damen Avenue are the same street.
1932						
1933						
1934						
1935	James O. Jordan	6934 S. Throop	Chicago			Lived with son Herbert in mid1930s at 6934 S. Throop. Estimated date
1936						
1937						
1938						
1939						
1940	James Jordan	6522 Maryland	Chicago		1940 Census	James Jordan was a roomer with Mrs Mildred Esterline, the same person and address his cremains were sent to in 1947.
1941	Jas O . Jordan	5601 W. LeMoyn	Chicago		Telephone Directory	This is way out west near Oak Park. It doesn't seem to be our James O. Jordan.
1942						
1943						
1944						
1945						
1946						
1947	James Oscar Jordan	6532 Maryland	Chicago	Stationary Engineer at Marshall Fields	Death Record	James Oscar Jordan on died March 23, 1947 at Illinois Masonic Hospital, 836 Wellington, Chicago, Illinois. The hospital is just south of Wrigley Field. James' home address is just north of Oakwoods Cemetery. This address is very close to his 1940 Census address.

- 1. After the separation from his wife Margaret and the children in 1911, it appears that James Oscar Jordan generally appears to have lived with his mother and brother Charles until his mother's death in 1931. After that it is known he paid his son to have an upstairs addition added to Herbert Jordan's home at 6934 S. Throop and he lived there for some years in the 1930s. After his son, Herbert moved to California in 1943, James Oscar Jordan was lost track of by the family.
- 2. Author/Last Update: <u>Dave Jordan</u>/November 14, 2012

Margaret J. Jordan's Addresses

Year	Name	Address	City	Occupation	Source	Notes
1912					Chicago Directory	No identifiable Chicago Directory listing.
1913					Chicago Directory	There is a Margaret Jordan at 1440 40th, but it is unclear whether this is our Margaret Jordan, probably not.
1914	Mrs. Margaret J. Jordan	6633 Wentworth	Chicago		Chicago Directory	
1915					Chicago Directory	No identifiable Chicago Directory listing.
1916	Mrs. Margaret Jordan	50 W. Marquette	Chicago	Musician	Chicago Directory	Mrs. Margaret Jordan (musician) and Herbert A. Jordan (clerk at Morris and Company) at this address.
1917		7015 Princeton	Chicago		Chicago Directory	No Chicago Directory listing for Margaret, however, her son Herbert A. Jordan lived at 7015 Princeton and worked at Morris A. Company in Stock Yards and the home addresses are probably the same. There is a listing for a Robert Graham (clk) at 6343 Wentworth. Possibly this is the Robert Graham Margaret Graham married in June 1920.
1918		7007 Normal	Chicago		Chicago Directory	Herbert Arthur Jordan's address on his Marriage Application was 7007 Normal. Probably Margaret's address is the same.
1919	Robert Aaron Graham				Naturalizati on Declaration of Intention	Robert Aaron Graham filed his Declaration of Intention on 1 May 1919 in Chicago.
1919	Margaret Jordan					Divorced June 19, 1919
1920	Margaret Jordan	7007 Normal	Chicago	Organist	1920 Census	Children: Frances, Edward, Arthur at the same address. Future husband Robert Graham at this address also.

Year	Name	Address	City	Occupation	Source	Notes
1920	Mrs. Margaret Jordan	7007 Normal	Chicago		Telephone Directory	This address was obtained from the 1920 Telephone Directory and it is the same address as her son Herbert Arthur Jordan's Marriage Application on August 7, 1918.

- 1. After the separation from her husband James Oscar Jordan in November 1911, Margaret took the children and rented a new locations. She also went to work as a musician and music teacher, including playing the organ at Nickelodeons. Her son, Herbert was pulled out of high school to get a job to help support the family. In 1920 she married Robert Graham. Of note is that Robert was a boarder in the James and Margaret Jordan home during the 1910 Census. He appears to have kept in touch with her during her decade of raising the children on her own.
- 2. Author/Last Update: Dave Jordan/October 17, 2019

Robert and Margaret J. Graham's Addresses

Year	Name	Address	City	Occupation	Source	Notes
1920	Robert A. and Margaret J. Graham		Chicago			Robert A. Graham married Margaret J. Jordan on June 28, 1920. Rever. Keene Ryan the pastor that married them was found to be the pastor of the Garfield Presbyterian Church at 55th and Halsted in a 1923 Chicago Directory listing.
1921	Margaret Graham	6735 La Fayette Avenue	Chicago		Back of Photo	On the back of her daughter Florence's 12/15/1921 engagement photo was the return address for Margaret. It is unknown where La Fayette Avenue is in Chicago.
1922					MG Death Record	Margaret Graham's Death Record indicates that she lived in California for 37 years which implies 1922-1923.
1922	Margaret Jane Graham			Los Angeles		Margaret Jane Graham's April 20, 1939 Petition for Naturalization and Permanent Residency indicated she resided in the County of Los Angeles since Oct. 13, 1922.
1922	Frances F. Jordan			Los Angeles		Daughter Frances F. Jordan married Ernest Hollingshead 11 Jul 1922 in Los Angeles, CA. Either her mother moved to California a little earlier in 1922 than as indicated by Naturalization and Permanent Residency Application of Oct 13, 1922 or it was Florence that prompted her to move to California.

Year	Name	Address	City	Occupation	Source	Notes
1923	Robert A. Graham	7725 Calumet	Chicago		Chicago Directory	Husband of Margaret and Margaret's address. However, at times the information was collected the previous year. Or perhaps they had only partially moved to Los Angeles.
1923			Chicago			Son Charles J. Jordan marries Josephine Michalene on 13 February 1923 in Chicago. He stayed in Chicago until the 1940s.
1923			Los Angeles			Son Arthur S. Jordan marries Myra G. Gericke on 12 April 1923, but seems to have moved back to Chicago and then returned to Los Angeles by 1930.
1924						
1925						
1926	Robert Aaron Graham		Los Angeles		Naturalizat ion Order of Admission	Robert Aaron Graham filed his Declaration of Intention on 1 May 1919 in Chicago. He was granted his Order of Admission on Oct. 1, 1926 in L.A, California.
1927						
1928						
1929						
1930						
1930	Robert A. and Margaret J. Graham	2320 Moss Ave.	Los Angeles	Robert: Grinder in Steel Foundry Margaret: Music Teacher	1930 Census	
1931		Moss Ave.	Los Angeles			See picture, including rentals. Not sure of the year. Put here as place holder.
1932						
1933						

Year	Name	Address	City	Occupation	Source	Notes
1934					MG Death Record	There is a date 2-06-34 written next to her place of death of Glendale on the death record. It is not known what this means.
1935	Robert A. and Margaret J. Graham	3017 Future St.	Los Angeles		1940 Census	
1936						
1937						
1938						
1939	Margaret Jane Graham and husband Robert A. Graham	3017 Future St.	Los Angeles		Naturalizati on Papers	Margaret Jane Graham's April 20, 1939 Petition for Naturalization and Permanent Residency indicated this address in 1939.
1940	Robert A. and Margaret J. Graham	3017 Future St.	Los Angeles	Pottery Mix- man	1940 Census	
1941						
1942	Margaret Graham	3017 Future St.	Los Angeles		HAJ Birth Registratio n	Son Herbert's belated Birth Registration
1943						
1944						
1945						
1946						
1947						
1948						
1949						
1950						
1951						
1952						
1953						
1954	Margaret Graham	135 N. 13th St.	Santa Paula		MG Death Record	From death record it is implied that she spent the last five years with her son Art or another child in Ventura County.
1955	Margaret Graham	136 N. 13th St.	Santa Paula		MG Death Record	From death record it is implied that she spent the last five years with her son Art or another child in Ventura County.

Year	Name	Address	City	Occupation	Source	Notes
1956	Margaret Graham	137 N. 13th St.	Santa Paula		MG Death Record	From death record it is implied that she spent the last five years with her son Art or another child in Ventura County.
1957	Margaret Graham	138 N. 13th St.	Santa Paula		MG Death Record	From death record it is implied that she spent the last five years with her son Art or another child in Ventura County.
1958	Margaret Graham	139 N. 13th St.	Santa Paula		MG Death Record	From death record it is implied that she spent the last five years with her son Art or another child in Ventura County.
1959	Margaret Graham	135 N. 13th St.	Santa Paula		MG Death Record	Margaret Graham died April 20, 1959. She was staying with son Arthur S. Jordan on 13th Street before she went to the nursing home. It is presumed from the death record that she lived the last five years with her son Art and the previous years in California in Los Angeles County.

- 1. On June 19, 1919, Margaret Jordan's divorce from James Oscar Jordan was finalized. One year later on June 20, 1920 she married Robert Graham. A stipulation of the divorce and the custom of the time was the one year waiting period.
- 2. In late 1922, Margaret and Robert Graham made a big change, a move to California. Their move began the Jordan California migration. Daughter Florence Hollingshead nee Jordan and her husband Ernest made the move either with Margaret and Robert or shortly thereafter. Their daughter Margaret J. Hollingshead was born in California in 1926. Margaret Graham's son Art Jordan and his and family followed by 1930. Margaret Graham's son Edward A. Jordan and family followed after April 1935 but before 1940. Son Charles J. Jordan and family followed in the early 1940s. And son Herbert A Jordan and his wife Elizabeth followed in 1943. Thus by 1943 all of her children lived in California. Eventually all of her grandchildren made the move to California by the mid-1950s except, grandson Edward, son of Herbert A. Jordan.
- 3. Author/Last Update: <u>Dave Jordan</u>/October 17, 2019

Herbert A. and Elizabeth M. Jordan's Addresses

Early Herbert Jordan Locations

Year	Name	Address	City	Occupation	Source	Notes
1897	Herbert O. Jordan	1453 Fillmore	Chicago		Chicago Directory	Herbert Arthur Jordan was born July 24, 1898
1898 to 1910	Herbert O. Jordan		Chicago			Addresses are presumed to be the same as his parents.
1911 to 1915	Herbert Jordan	7237 Vincennes	Chicago		Chicago Directory	These addresses are the same as his mother's, Margaret J. Jordan addresses. In Herbert's book, Airship Boys Adrift, he wrote 6354 May St. The book was published March 1910. It is unknown when it was acquired but it is an early teen type of book.
1916	Herbert Jordan	50 W. Marquette	Chicago	Clerk	Chicago Directory	Mrs. Margaret Jordan (musician) and Herbert A. Jordan (clerk at Morris and Company) at this address.
1917	Herbert A. Jordan	7015 Princeton	Chicago	Cashier	Chicago Directory, 1978 Audio Tape	Worked at Morris A. Company in Stock Yards. The 1978 audio tape suggests that his cashier job was more like a buyer of the food and equipment.
1918	Herbert A. Jordan			Morris and Company	1978 Audio Tape	On the 1978 audio tape, Elizabeth said that Herb worked in Pennsylvania for Morris and Company for a while. It is also said that he received his baptismal instruction and was baptized in Westover, Pennsylvania.
1918	Herbert Arthur Jordan	7007 S. Normal	Chicago		Marriage License Applicatio n	Marriage License Application was August 7, 1918. Married August 21, 1918.

Early Elizabeth Pajewski Locations

Year	Name	Address	City	Occupation	Source	Notes
1895	Elizabeth Marie Pajewski	1540 W. 49th	Chicago			Elizabeth Marie Page was born December 8, 1895.
1896 to 1916	Elizabeth Marie Pajewski					Addresses are presumed to be the same as her parents.
1917	Miss Elizabeth Pajewski	5950 S. Laflin	Chicago	Waitress	Chicago Directory, 1978 Audio Tape	John Pajewski and his children, George Pajewski (laborer) and Miss Elizabeth Pajewski (waitress) are at the same address. On the 1978 audio tape, Elizabeth says her Aunt Marie (Gainowski) got her the job at Morris where she met Herb.
1917	Miss Elizabeth Pajewski			Cashier	1978 Audio Tape	On the 1978 audio tape, Elizabeth said that Herb got her the better job as cashier after she met him.

Herbert and Elizabeth Jordan's Chicago Addresses

Year	Name	Address	City	Occupation	Source	Notes
1918	Herbert and Elizabeth Jordan		Chicago	Accountant	Marriage Record and 1978 Audio Tape	Herbert Arthur Jordan married Elizabeth Marie Page on August 21, 1918. On the 1978 audio tape, Elizabeth mentions they went to Omaha on their honeymoon as Herb was then working for the Rock Island RR and got free passage. The accountant job was with Rock Island RR.
1918	Herbert and Elizabeth Jordan	58th and Lincoln	Chicago		1978 Audio Tape	Referred to as a "Honeymoon Flats" at 58th and Lincoln on the 1978 Audio Tape. Stayed here after the wedding until Herb had to go to in the Service.
1918	Herbert and Elizabeth Jordan	5759 So. Lincoln	Chicago	Chicago Rock Island Rail Road at 71st and Stewart Ave.	Draft Board Registratio n	HAJ's Draft Board Registration shows Herb's address as 5759 Lincoln on 24 August 1918 which is more precise than the 58th and Lincoln. The date is 3 days after the wedding. His eyes are blue and hair is Light Brown.
1918	Herbert and Elizabeth Jordan	61st Ashland	Chicago		1978 Audio Tape	On 1978 audio tape, Elizabeth (Betty) said when Herb got his notice they moved to 61st and Ashland in the back of a store downstairs, but she never stayed there, they just put their furniture there. Betty said she stayed with her grandmother at 59th Laflin, but she meant her mother and my dad's grandmother. Johan and Anna Page lived at 5950 Laflin then.

Year	Name	Address	City	Occupation	Source	Notes
1918	Herbert and Elizabeth Jordan	6005 S. Ashland	Chicago		Draft Board	A Draft Board alert for November 6, 1918 indicates an address change to 6005 S. Ashland. Herb is to report on the same day in the evening. The actual induction day was Nov. 5, but it appears with the address change it may not have been delivered on time.
1918	Herbert Jordan				1978 Audio Tape	WWI Private November 1918 January 1919. According to 1978 Audio tape he left Chicago November 7, 1918, which was the day of the false Armistice. Subsequently Herbert got very sick with the influenza for 6 weeks, never got overseas and was discharged in early 1919.
1919	Herbert Jordan				Compensa -tion Form from Camp Custer, Michigan	WWI Private November 1918January 1919. A compensation form with a Dec. 20, 1918 date may be the discharge date, or preliminary paperwork for it. Herb's Army Serial No. was 557072.
1919	Herbert and Elizabeth Jordan	52nd and Laflin	Chicago		HFJ Recollectio n	Harold John Jordan was born May 1919.
1919	Herbert and Elizabeth Jordan	50th Laflin	Chicago		1978 Audio Tape	Elizabeth Jordan's recollection of where Harold was born. Probably the address was 5010 Laflin.
1920	Herbert and Elizabeth Jordan	5010 Laflin Street	Chicago	Clerk for Railroad	1920 Census	ECJ recalled 50th and Laflin for 1919 which is verified as 5010 Laflin. The 1978 audio tape indicates Herb's job was with the Rock Island Railroad and they took him back after his service.

Year	Name	Address	City	Occupation	Source	Notes
1920	Herbert Jordan	5239 Lex	Chicago		Telephone Directory	There is a Herbert Jordan at 5239 Lex in the Telephone Directory at Tel: Columbus 1715. It is not clear if this is our Herbert.
1920	Herbert and Elizabeth Jordan	57th and Bishop	Chicago		HFJ Recollectio n and 1978 Audio Tape	Herbert Fred Jordan was born June 1920. Address is confirmed by Elizabeth on 1978 Audio Tape. She also states they were only young kids and they bought that house and the Leonhardt's lived downstairs.
1921	Herbert and Elizabeth Jordan	5745 S. Bishop	Chicago		Civil Service Exam	Herbert A. Jordan received a letter on April 27, 1921 permitting his claim for preference due to being a soldier in taking the exam for postal clerk or carrier. He took the exam on May 4 and the results were posted on June 13, 1921. He did pass and eventually became a mailman.
1922	Herbert and Elizabeth Jordan	3714 W. 62nd St.	Chicago	Foreman	Birth Record, 1978 Audio Tape	Edward Charles Jordan was born September 1922. The 1978 Audio Tape refers to the area they lived as Chicago Lawn. It appears they bought this place.
1923	Herbert Jordan	3714 W. 62nd	Chicago	mach	Chicago Directory	"mach" is probably machinist. The 1978 audio tape mentions he worked with the Weber Grib Company after the Rock Island Railroad for a short while.

Year	Name	Address	City	Occupation	Source	Notes
1924	Herbert and Elizabeth Jordan	60th Bishop	Chicago	Motorman; part time Mailman	1978 Audio Tape	On the 1978 audio tape, Elizabeth says that when Ed was two years old, they sold their place (Chicago Lawn) and moved to a nice little bungalow on the corner of 60th and Bishop. The 1978 audio tapes mentions that Herbert worked part time for the U.S. Post Office as a carrier but couldn't get enough work so he started working for a streetcar company.
1924	Herbert and Elizabeth Jordan	83rd Hermitage	Chicago	Motorman	ECJ Recollectio n and 1978 Audio Tape	On the 1978 audio tape, Elizabeth says that when Art (Jordan) came back from California, they went together on the purchase of a place at 83rd and Hermitage, and referred to as "Christoff's Place."
1925	Herbert and Elizabeth Jordan	56th Justine	Chicago	Motorman	HFJ Recollectio n	
1926	Herbert and Elizabeth Jordan	52nd Bishop	Chicago	Motorman; also construction business with Page Family.	ECJ Recollectio nand 1978 Audio Tape	On the 1978 audio tape, Ed referred to this location as near the "Poor Claires."
1926	Herbert and Elizabeth Jordan	66th Hermitage	Chicago		ECJ Recollectio n and 1978 Audio Tape	On the 1978 audio tape, Ed recalled living here in the basement and it flooded.
1927	Herbert and Elizabeth Jordan	59th Loomis Blvd	Chicago	Motorman	HFJ Recollectio n	
1928	Herbert and Elizabeth Jordan	1341 W. 59th	Chicago		ECJ Catechism	Address is from Edward Jordan's Catechism at St. Raphael's School. Year is a guess, but probably early grade school. Proximity matches 59th Loomis Blvd. Possibly address of school.

Year	Name	Address	City	Occupation	Source	Notes
1928	Herbert and Elizabeth Jordan	72nd Hoyne	Chicago	Motorman; also construction business with Page Family.	HFJ and ECJ Recall	HCJ recalled the construction business was called J/P Construction. ECJ recalls this address for when he started school. Probably the address was 7218 S. Hoyne.
1929	Herbert and Elizabeth Jordan	7218 S. Hoyne Ave.	Chicago	Chauffeur	1929 Chauffeur License	The chauffeur's license is dated August 30, 1929. Herbert A. Jordan was 31 years old (1898), 6 feet tall and weighed 190 pounds.
1930	Herbert and Elizabeth Jordan	7218 S. Hoyne Ave.	Chicago	Motorman for Streetcar	1930 Census	
1931	Herbert Jordan	7218 S. Hoyne Ave.	Chicago	Motorman	1931 Bankruptcy Document	It is thought that the restaurant at 63rd and Ashland went bankrupt in 1931. There was another hamburger restaurant at 69th and Halsted either earlier or later. It may have gone bankrupt also.
1932	Herbert and Elizabeth Jordan	7231 S. Hoyne	Chicago	Motorman	HFJ Recall	Probably the address was 7218 S. Hoyne.
1932	Herbert and Elizabeth Jordan	91st and 52nd Ave.	Oak Lawn	Motorman	ECJ Recall	On 1978 audio tape, Ed recalled living not quite a year in Oak Lawn.
1932	Herbert and Elizabeth Jordan	56th Justine	Chicago		ECJ Recollectio n and 1978 Audio Tape	On the 1978 audio tape, Ed recalled moving to 56th and Justine during the summer of 1932 where he got hit with the firecracker and also a the car during that time.
1932	Herbert and Elizabeth Jordan	59th Loomis Blvd.	Chicago		ECJ Recall and 1978 Audio Tape	On the 1978 audio tape, Ed recalled living at 59th and Loomis when he was in 5th grade at St Raphael.

Year	Name	Address	City	Occupation	Source	Notes
1933	Herbert and Elizabeth Jordan	7022 Irving Ave.	Chicago		ECJ Recall and 1978 Audio Tape and ECJ Report Card.	On 1978 audio tape, Ed recalled moving here in February 1933. Ed also stated that Harold and Herbie graduated from St. Justine and he finished 6th grade there. Ed's Report Card for St. Justine Martyr for 6th grade indicates his actual 1933 address as 7022 Irving Ave. Grades are shown for Nov. 1933, Jan and April 1934. Thus the Jordans must have lived at this address before Sept. 1933.
1934	Herbert and Elizabeth Jordan	6934 S. Throop	Chicago	Motorman	ECJ Recall	On the 1978 audio tape, Ed recalled that in April 1934 they moved to 69th and Throop Street. His mom, Elizabeth mentioned they bought that place.
1935	Herbert and Elizabeth Jordan	6934 S. Throop	Chicago	Mailman	1940 Census	
1936	Herbert and Elizabeth Jordan	6934 S. Throop	Chicago	Mailman		
1937	Herbert and Elizabeth Jordan	6934 S. Throop	Chicago	Mailman		
1938	Herbert and Elizabeth Jordan	6934 S. Throop	Chicago	Mailman		
1939	Herbert and Elizabeth Jordan	6934 S. Throop	Chicago	Mailman		
1940	Herbert and Elizabeth Jordan	6934 S. Throop	Chicago	Mailman Carrier	1940 Census	
1941	Herbert and Elizabeth Jordan	6934 S. Throop	Chicago	Mailman		
1942	Herbert and Elizabeth Jordan	6934 S. Throop	Chicago	Mailman/ Unemployed	SSN Application	Herbert applied for his Social Security Number on October 10, 1942 from this address. He was unemployed.
1942	Elizabeth Jordan	6934 S. Throop	Chicago			

Year	Name	Address	City	Occupation	Source	Notes
1943	Herbert and Elizabeth Jordan	6934 S. Throop	Chicago		Letter from Civil Service Retirement Fund.	Herbert returned in the spring of 1943 after Elizabeth broke her leg. There is a June 11, 1943 letter responding to his request for a distribution of the payments he made into the retirement fund. They then moved to California together about the summer of 1943.
1943	Herbert and Elizabeth Jordan	6934 S. Throop	Chicago		General Movers Inventory and Letter	The inventory list for General Movers via Geil Movers indicates an October 30, 1943 move date from 6934 S. Throop. A followup letter from January 18, 1944 indicates the truck was loaded October 30, 1943.

- Addresses for husband and wife before marriage can be found with their parents addresses for those years. Herbert Jordan's parents are James and Margaret Jordan and Elizabeth's parents are John and Anna Pajewski.
- 2. The three Jordan boys Harold, Herb, and Ed said they moved 17 times while growing up in Chicago.
- 3. Later Harold, Herb, and Ed Jordan tried to list them, but they couldn't remember them all nor could they always agree on the dates and exact addresses. For the period 1919-1934, a listing is made from their recollections and the additional input from the 1978 audio tape between Ed Jordan and his mother where they discussed this topic. Inevitably there are probably some errors in the above list given the number of places they lived.
- 4. Of note is the number of places, Elizabeth Jordan mentioned in the 1978 audio tape where she mentioned they owned the home.
- 5. Below are the California addresses for Herbert and Elizabeth Jordan. There is an overlap of addresses in 1942 and 1943 as Herbert first went to California to visit relatives and gain employment
- 6. Author/Last Update: Dave Jordan/November 14, 2012

Herbert and Elizabeth Jordan's California Addresses

Year	Name	Address	City	Occupation	Source	Notes
1942	Herbert Jordan	6324 Klump	N. Hollywood, CA	Defense Worker	Picture and SSA Application	There is a picture of Herbert and his brother Art in front of 6324 Klump dated December 1942. Art Jordan was the owner of this home as indicated by the 1940 Census. Herbert filed his Social Security Application on Oct 10, 1942 in Chicago so it appears he left for California between October and December 1942.
1943	Herbert and Elizabeth Jordan	6324 Klump	N. Hollywood, CA	Defense Worker		Herbert returned in the spring of 1943 after Elizabeth broke her leg. The moving truck packed their things from the home at 6934 S. Throop on October 30, 1943. It is presumed they left for California shortly thereafter.
1944	Herbert and Elizabeth Jordan	6324 Klump	N. Hollywood, CA		Ed's Army Papers and Ed's Letters	Various letters from Ed Jordan to his parents at this address from April 13 to June 2, 1944.
1945	Herbert and Elizabeth Jordan	6324 Klump	N. Hollywood, CA		HFJ Recall	
1946	Herbert and Elizabeth Jordan	6324 Klump	N. Hollywood, CA	Bldg. Contractor	HFJ Recall/ Undated HAJ Letterhead	Undated Letterhead for Herbert A. Jordan indicates the Klump address. Tel-Sunset 1-2748. Letterhead indicated General Contractor and Real Estate Broker. Letterhead range would likely be after the war and between 1946-1947
1947	Herbert and Elizabeth Jordan	6324 Klump	N. Hollywood, CA	Bldg. Contractor	HFJ Recall	
1948	Herbert and Elizabeth Jordan	6th and Kewen St.	San Fernando, CA	Bldg. Contractor	HFJ Recall	

Year	Name	Address	City	Occupation	Source	Notes
1949	Herbert and Elizabeth Jordan	Bromont St.	San Fernando, CA	Bldg. Contractor	HFJ Recall	
1950	Herbert and Elizabeth Jordan	Bromont St.	San Fernando, CA	Bldg. Contractor	HFJ Recall	
1951	Herbert and Elizabeth Jordan	Bromont St.	San Fernando, CA	Bldg. Contractor	HFJ Recall	
1952	Herbert and Elizabeth Jordan	Glen Oakes Blvd.	San Fernando, CA	Bldg. Contractor	HFJ Recall	
1953	Herbert and Elizabeth Jordan	Glen Oakes Blvd.	San Fernando, CA	Bldg. Contractor	HFJ Recall	
1954	Herbert and Elizabeth Jordan	Glen Oakes Blvd.	San Fernando, CA	Bldg. Contractor	HFJ Recall	
1955	Herbert and Elizabeth Jordan	Glen Oakes Blvd.	San Fernando, CA	Bldg. Contractor	HFJ Recall	
1956	Herbert and Elizabeth Jordan	12836 Glen Oakes Blvd.	San Fernando, CA	Bldg. Contractor	HFJ Recall/ ECJ Letter	Sept 13, 1956 Letter from ECJ to Herbert A. Jordan at this address.
1957	Herbert and Elizabeth Jordan	Glen Oakes Blvd.	San Fernando, CA	Bldg. Contractor	HFJ Recall	
1958	Herbert and Elizabeth Jordan	Glen Oakes Blvd.	San Fernando, CA	Bldg. Contractor	HFJ Recall	
1959	Herbert and Elizabeth Jordan	Glen Oakes Blvd.	San Fernando, CA	Bldg. Contractor	HFJ Recall	
1960	Herbert and Elizabeth Jordan	Donmetz St.	Granada Hills, CA	Bldg. Contractor	HFJ Recall	
1961	Herbert and Elizabeth Jordan	Donmetz St.	Granada Hills, CA	Bldg. Contractor	HFJ Recall	
1962	Herbert and Elizabeth Jordan	Sepulveda Blvd.	Van Nuys, CA	Bldg. Contractor	HFJ Recall	
1963	Herbert and Elizabeth Jordan	6909 Sepulveda Blvd.	Van Nuys, CA	Bldg. Contractor/ Real Estate Broker	HFJ Recall/ Real Estate Broker License	Real Estate Broker License 7/1/63-6/30/67 SSN: 311-08-3815
1964	Herbert and Elizabeth Jordan	Sepulveda Blvd.	Van Nuys, CA	Bldg. Contractor	HFJ Recall	

Year	Name	Address	City	Occupation	Source	Notes
1965	Herbert and Elizabeth Jordan	Kittridge St.	Van Nuys, CA	Bldg. Contractor	HFJ Recall	
1966	Herbert and Elizabeth Jordan	Kittridge St.	Van Nuys, CA	Bldg. Contractor	HFJ Recall	
1967	Herbert and Elizabeth Jordan	14712 Gilmore Street	Granada Hills, CA	Bldg. Contractor	Death Registration	Herbert Arthur Jordan died April 26, 1967

1. Author/Last Update: <u>Dave Jordan/March 22, 2019</u>

Elizabeth M. Jordan's Addresses

Year	Name	Address	City	Occupation	Source	Notes
	Herbert and	14712 Gilmore	Granada	Bldg.	Death	Herbert Arthur Jordan died
1967	Elizabeth Jordan	Street	Hills, CA	Contractor	Registration	April 26, 1967
1968	Elizabeth Jordan	Chatsworth St.	Granada Hills, CA	-	HFJ Recall	-
1969	Elizabeth Jordan	Chatsworth St.	Granada Hills, CA	-	HFJ Recall	-
1970	Elizabeth Jordan	Chatsworth St.	Granada Hills, CA	-	HFJ Recall	-
1971	Elizabeth Jordan	Chatsworth St.	Granada Hills, CA	-	HFJ Recall	-
1972	Elizabeth Jordan	Chatsworth St.	Granada Hills, CA	-	HFJ Recall	-
1973	Elizabeth Jordan	18404 Vincennes	Northridge, CA	-	HFJ Recall	Elizabeth Jordan lived in Apartment 22 at 18404 Vincennes Street.
1974	Elizabeth Jordan	18404 Vincennes	Northridge, CA	-	HFJ Recall	-
1975	Elizabeth Jordan	18404 Vincennes	Northridge, CA	-	HFJ Recall	-
1976	Elizabeth Jordan	18404 Vincennes	Northridge, CA	-	HFJ Recall	-
1977	Elizabeth Jordan	18404 Vincennes	Northridge, CA	-	HFJ Recall	-
1978	Elizabeth Jordan	18404 Vincennes	Northridge, CA	-	HFJ Recall	-
1979	Elizabeth Jordan	18404 Vincennes	Northridge, CA	-	HFJ Recall	-
1980	Elizabeth Jordan	18404 Vincennes	Northridge, CA	-	HFJ Recall	-
1981	Elizabeth Jordan	18404 Vincennes	Northridge, CA	-	HFJ Recall	-
1982	Elizabeth Jordan	18404 Vincennes	Northridge, CA	-	HFJ Recall	-
1983	Elizabeth Jordan	18404 Vincennes	Northridge, CA	-	HFJ Recall	-
1984	Elizabeth Jordan	18404 Vincennes	Northridge, CA	-	HFJ Recall	-
1985	Elizabeth Jordan	18404 Vincennes	Northridge, CA	-	HFJ Recall	-
1986	Elizabeth Jordan	18404 Vincennes	Northridge, CA	-	HFJ Recall	-
1987	Elizabeth Jordan	18404 Vincennes	Northridge, CA	-	HFJ Recall	Elizabeth Marie Jordan died July 9, 1987

1. Author/Last Update: <u>Dave Jordan</u>/May 14, 2018

James Henry and Selena Jordan's Addresses

James Henry Jordan's Early Addresses

Year	Name	Address	City	Occupation	Source	Notes
1879	James Henry Jordan	4 Wade Street	Poplar			James Henry Jordan was born on December 27, 1879 in Poplar.
1880						
1881	James Jordan	20 Wade Street	Poplar		Census Record	James and Elizabeth Jordan were not found for in 1881 Census. However, their three children Oscar Scholdberg, Charles Scholdberg, and James Henry Jordan were with their grandparents Joseph and Elizabeth Steward at 20 Wade Street in Poplar.
1882						
1883						
1884						
1885						
1886	James Henry Jordan	20 Wade Street	Poplar		Baptismal Record	Son James Henry Jordan, son of Elizabeth Priscilla Scholdberg Jordan and her 2nd husband was baptized on October 31, 1886 at St. Stephen's in Poplar. He was by then almost 7 years old. Note this is the same address as Joseph and Elizabeth Steward, Elizabeth Jordan's parents. Perhaps she stayed there as James was away sailing.
1887						
1888						
1889						
1890						
1891					Census Record	Neither James and Elizabeth Jordan, nor her son Charles Scholdberg or James Henry Jordan have been found for the 1891 Census.
1892						
1893			Poplar			

Year	Name	Address	City	Occupation	Source	Notes
1893					Ship Arrival Record	Elizabeth P. Jordan, Elizabeth Steward, Charles H. Jordan and James H. Jordan arrived Ellis Island on 18 August1893.
1894					Chicago Directory	No Chicago Directory listing.
1895					Chicago Directory	No Chicago Directory listing.
1896					Chicago Directory	No Chicago Directory listing.
1897		1453 Fillmore	Chicago		Chicago Directory	James O. Jordan (electrician), Mrs. Elizabeth Jordan are at 1453 Fillmore. There is a Charles Jordan (electrician) at 453 Fillmore which might be a typo.
1898			Chicago		Chicago Directory	Oscar J. Jordan (electrician) is at 1453 Fillmore. There is no identifiable listing for Charles, Elizabeth or James H. Jordan.
1899			Chicago		Chicago Directory	Oscar J. Jordan (electrician) is at 1453 Fillmore. There is no identifiable listing for Charles, Elizabeth or James H. Jordan.
1900	James H. Jordan	1153 W. 13th	Chicago	Electrician	Chicago Directory	Elizabeth Jordan (widow Oscar), Charles H. Jordan (fireman), and James H. Jordan (electrician) are at this address.
1900	James Henry Jordan	1153 W. 13th	Chicago	Electrician	1900 Census	Elizabeth Jordan, her son Chas. Jordan, her son James Henry Jordan, her mother Elizabeth Stewert, and her brother Chas Stewert lived at 1153 W. 13th. Note the Surname should be Steward not Stewert.
1901	James H. Jordan	1153 W. 13th	Chicago	Electrician	Chicago Directory	Elizabeth Jordan (widow Oscar), Charles H. Jordan (fireman), and James H. Jordan (electrician) are at this address.

Year	Name	Address	City	Occupation	Source	Notes
1902	James H. Jordan	1153 W. 13th	Chicago	Electrician	Chicago Directory	Elizabeth Jordan (widow Oscar), Charles H. Jordan (steamfitter), and James H. Jordan (electrician) are at this address.
1903	James H. Jordan	1153 W. 13th	Chicago	Electrician	Chicago Directory	Elizabeth Jordan (widow Oscar), Charles H. Jordan (steamfitter), and James H. Jordan (electrician) are at this address.
1904	James Jordan	1153 W. 13th	Chicago	Electrician	Chicago Directory	Elizabeth Jordan (widow Oscar), Charles H. Jordan (steamfitter), and James H. Jordan (electrician) are at this address.
1904	James H. Jordan	413 S. Baldwin	Madison	Patternmaker	Madison Directory	Employed at N.E. Co. James H. Jordan appears to have temporarily moved to Madison in 1904.
1905	James H. Jordan	1153 W. 13th	Chicago	Electrician	Chicago Directory	Elizabeth Jordan (widow Oscar), Charles H. Jordan (steamfitter), and James H. Jordan (electrician) are at this address.
1906						
1907	James H. Jordan	1150 Jenifer	Madison	Patternmaker	Madison Directory	Elizabeth Jordan (widow of Oscar), Charles Jordan (fireman at N.E. Co.), James H. Jordan (patternmaker at N.E. Co.), and John O. Jordan (employee at N.E. Co.).

James Henry and Selena Jordan's Addresses

Year	Name	Address	City	Occupation	Source	Notes
1907	James H. Jordan	1150 Jenifer	Madison	Patternmaker	Madison Directory	On February 9, 1907 James Henry Jordan married Emma Selena Christopher.
1908						
1909	James H. Jordan	515 S. Baldwin	Madison	Machinist	Madison Directory	Employed at N.E. Co. Wife is shown as Selena E.
1910	James and Selena Jordan	1235 Jenifer St.	Madison	Machinist	1910 Census	
1911	James H. Jordan	1343 Jenifer	Madison	Patternmaker	Madison Directory	Employed at F.W.E. Wks. Wife is shown as Selena E.

Year	Name	Address	City	Occupation	Source	Notes
1912						
1913						
1914						
1915						
1916						
1917						
1918						
1919						
1920	James H. and Selena Jordan	1442 Morrison	Madison	Foreman, Machinist	1920 Census	
1921	James H. Jordan	1442 Morrison	Madison		Madison Directory	Employed at G.M. Co. Wife is shown as Selena.
1922						
1923						
1924						
1925	Jas H. Jordan	401 N. Few	Madison	Mech. Engr	Madison Directory	Employed at L.F. Schoelkopf. Wife is shown as Selena.
1926						
1927						
1928						
1929	Jas H. Jordan	1233 Elizabeth	Madison	Clerk	Madison Directory	Employed at Gisholt Machine Co. Wife is shown as Selena.
1930	James H. and Selena Jordan	401 N. Few	Madison	Foreman in Aviation Industry	1930 Census	
1931	Jas H. Jordan	401 N. Few	Madison	Foreman	Madison Directory	Wife is Selena.
1932						
1933						
1934						
1935	Jas H. Jordan	401 N. Few	Madison	Draftsman	Madison Directory	Employed at Burgess Battery Co. Wife is shown as Selena.
1937						
1938						
1939	Jas H. Jordan	401 N. Few	Madison	Draftsman	Madison Directory	Wife is shown as Emma S.
1940					-	
1941	Jas H. Jordan	323 N. Few	Madison	Draftsman	Madison Directory	Wife is shown as Selena.

Year	Name	Address	City	Occupation	Source	Notes
1942						
1943						
1944						
1945						
1946	Jas H. Jordan	1141 Sherman Ave.	Madison	Supervisor	Madison Directory	Wife is shown as Emma S.
1947						
1948						
1949						
1950	Jas H. Jordan	1141 Sherman Ave.	Madison	Shopworker	Madison Directory	Employed at Gisholt Machine Co. Wife is shown as Alma.
1951						
1952						
1953						
1954						
1955	Jas H. Jordan	1141 Sherman Ave.	Madison	Machinist	Madison Directory	Employed at Gisholt Machine Co. Wife is shown as Selme E.
1956						
1957						
1958						
1959						
1960	Jas H. Jordan	454 N. Few	Madison		Madison Directory	Wife is shown as Selena
1961						
1962						
1963						
1964	Jas H. Jordan	454 N. Few	Madison		Madison Directory	Wife is shown as Selena
1965	Jas H. Jordan	454 N. Few	Madison		Madison Directory	Wife is shown as Selena
1966						
1967	James Henry Jordan	454 N. Few	Madison		Death Certificate	James Henry Jordan died September 20, 1967.

1. Annual addresses for the husband and wife before marriage are within the *Addresses* file of their parents. James Henry Jordan is the son of James and Elizabeth Jordan. In addition, James lived with his widowed mother Elizabeth P. Jordan when they came to the USA in 1893 until his marriage.

- 2. If you wish to explore any of this data further, please contact Dave directly.
- 3. Author/Last Update: Dave Jordan/July 14, 2010

City and Neighborhood Locations and Descriptions

As follows are descriptions and locations of various cities, towns, and neighborhoods in England, Sweden, Illinois and California connected with the history of our Jordan, Scholdberg, and Steward families.

England

As follows are text descriptions of towns and locations in England related to the Holloways, Jordans, Scholdbergs, and Stewards.

Tower Hamlets

Tower Hamlets is a borough in the area of East of London. This borough contains many small towns or sections, including Bow, Bromley, and Poplar.

Bow

Bow is just north of Poplar and it was at St. Mary Stratford Bow that Elizabeth Priscilla Holloway Steward married Knut Oscar Scholdberg and later James Jordan. Her mother, Elizabeth Holloway married Joseph Steward here also.

Poplar

This is the ancestral home of the Stewards, Jordans, and Scholdbergs in the late 1800s. It is located just north of the Isle of Dogs.

St. Albans

In Elizabeth Holloway Steward's obituary in Wisconsin it was stated that she was born in St. Albans. St. Albans is somewhat north of London and may be the key to where the Holloways were from. However, everyone of her England Census records stated she was born in Poplar.

Sweden

As follows are text descriptions of towns and locations in Sweden related to the Scholdbergs.

Jämshög

Knut Oscar Schöldberg was born in Sweden and it is believed to be in the small town of Jämshög, Blekinge, Sweden.

Illinois

Chicago

James Oscar Jordan and his uncle, Charles Steward settled in Chicago, Illinois in the 1880s.

In August 1893 James's mother, Elizabeth Jordan, his brothers, Charles and James Jordan, and his grandmother, Elizabeth Steward arrived from England.

During the 1890s and early 1900s they all lived on the near west side of Chicago around 1200 to 2000 West and generally a few blocks from Roosevelt Road. The University of Illinois Circle Campus and parts of the Eisenhower Expressway are now located in the area and may in some cases overlap their old neighborhood.

Around 1905, the James Henry Jordan moved to Madison. And for a few years the entire family joined him there, including James Oscar Jordan who left his family in Chicago. However between about 1907 and 1909, James Oscar Jordan, Charles Jordan, and their mother, Elizabeth Jordan returned to Chicago.

After James and Margaret Jordan separated in 1911, Margaret with the children moved further east and further south within Chicago.

California

Around 1930, Margaret and her 2nd husband Robert Graham moved to California with some of the children. However her son Herbert and Elizabeth Jordan and their family continued to live in Chicago. In 1943, Herbert and Elizabeth Jordan also moved to California.

Glendale

To be provided.

City Directories

Following is background on various city directories which were used to compile many of the addresses for our families of interest.

Chicago Directories

The Chicago City Directories list individuals and businesses in Chicago from the years 1839 to 1917 with special Directory editions in 1923 and 1928-1929. These directories, though rather comprehensive, are sometimes incomplete as many times newer immigrants and boarding house roomers were missed. Listings for each individual include name, address and occupation and business names if proprietor. The data were generally collected in the closing months before the year of publication; thus the addresses were sometimes out-of-date by publication since the population was very mobile.

The Chicago Public Library and the Newberry Library have most of the Chicago Directories on microfilm. The New York Public Library also has a fairly complete collection of these directories in their original paper form. Microfilms of the Chicago Directories may also be borrowed from various locations on interlibrary loan.

As an example of the usefulness of tracing an individual in the directories, consider the information collected for James Oscar Jordan. In an attempt to identify the early presence of James Oscar Jordan in Chicago, directories in the 1880s and 1890s directories were searched. There were no entries found that matched until the 1890 entry. The 1890 entry showed: James Jordan, an electrician who boarded at 1182 Harvard and Charles Steward (his uncle) is also shown as an electrician at this same address thus confirming this was our James Oscar Jordan. In 1891, James Jordan, an electrician, was found at 1243 W. 16th. In 1894, James Jordan, an electrician, was located at 1467 Fillmore. Thereafter a James, James O. or Oscar J. Jordan is listed at various Fillmore addresses between 1894 and 1901. It is believed that all these variations were our James Oscar Jordan. The 1243 W. 16th address is in the same general area as 1467 Fillmore and the Douglas Park area. The 1182 Harvard address has not been found on any map and is probably a renamed street, but the address appears to be in the Douglas Park area. Thus early address analysis places James Oscar Jordan in the Douglas Park area of Chicago in the early 1890s.

Madison Directories

The Madison City Directories list individuals and businesses in Madison, Wisconsin. The directories were published yearly for many years and include at least the years: 1904 through 1970. Listings about the Jordans were obtained from these directories, in particular James Henry Jordan. Xerox copies of various pages of the directories were obtained from the Madison Public Library, 201 W. Mifflin St., Madison, Wisconsin 53703.